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PCAV President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have pleasure in presenting my Annual Report for the 2010 – 
2011 year to the Pony Club Association of Victoria. 
Once again Mother Nature unleashed some of her power in 
February and unfortunately several clubs were affected by the 
severe floods experienced in some Zones. However with the 
generous assistance from neighbouring clubs, many local 
service clubs and the availability of various government 
grants, these clubs were able to recover.  
 
2011 Pony Club Australia National Championships: 
Victoria is the host for the Pony Club Australia National 
Championships to be held from 26th. September to 1st. 
October  2011 at the Werribee Park National Equestrian 
Centre.  It is an exciting and daunting undertaking but plans 
are well in hand for the conduct of this prestigious event and 
while the organising committee are keen to present an event 
of the highest quality they are determined to keep within the 
budget. To this end they are grateful to the generous 
sponsors, both large and small, and who will be acknowledged 
throughout the event. There is also a great need for volunteers 
throughout the week and I am confident that many members 
from every Zone will attend at least one day and offer to assist 
where ever required as well as support the team of Victorian 
representatives riding in the Olympic disciplines and National 
Mounted Games. The event is held every two years and it is a 
great achievement and an honour to be selected as part of the 
team. Congratulations and best wishes to our PCAV riders.   
 
Grants: 
The PCAV has again been successful in qualifying for 
government grants available and I commend Clare Lewin on 
her negotiations with the various departments, in particular the 
Department of Sport and Recreation and Vichealth, to achieve 
this valuable funding for which we are most grateful. These 
funds go towards the updating of the Strategic Plan, 
developing rider squads, the ongoing NCAS Coach training 
and assessment, further Resource development including a 
DC kit, implementing the Code of Conduct and planned 
training workshops, etc. 
 
In order to allow the Association annual financial report to be 
prepared in a timely manner the Constitution was amended at 
a Special General Meeting held on 15th. February 2011. The 
new clause stated that “the Annual General Meeting shall be 
held on such a day no later than October 31st.and at such a 
time as the Council determines.”   
Communication and the New look Magazine: 
One of the highlights of the year has been the revamping of 
the PCAV magazine into a wonderful coloured production, first 
published for distribution in December 2010.  It will now be 
mailed four times a year to every PCAV family registered on 

our data base and it is full of photos, results, reports and lots 
of other interesting information. An option of an annual 
subscription fee of $20 has been created for other interested 
people. We are very grateful to those companies and 
organisations who choose to advertise in the magazine which 
contributes greatly to off- setting production costs. 
 The other most valuable means of communication remains 
the PCAV website which is the source of most of the 
information concerning the operation of the organisation. The 
photo on the front page changes weekly, thanks to Vicki in the 
office and everything including resources, forms, Codes and 
Rules, results etc. can be found on the site. 
MySpace, You-tube, Facebook are the most popular amongst 
the Internet social networks available and communication 
choice of many members, however everyone must be aware 
that these are public forums and personal information should 
never be posted. In addition, negative comments and 
inappropriate criticisms are unacceptable and may well breach 
the PCAV Code of Conduct. 
Pony Club Australia: 
Agreement has been reached that enabled the formal signing 
of the EADRA (Emergency Animal Disease Response 
Agreement) in March on behalf of the racing, performance and 
recreational sectors of the horse industry. Also a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been signed 
between the PCA and EA to establish a framework for closer 
co-operation between the two organisations in various 
mutually beneficial ways. 
 
Events: 
The PCAV State Championship events have once again all 
been very successfully conducted by the various organising 
sub-committees throughout the year. My thanks and 
congratulations are extended to these sub-committees, the 
Technical Delegates for each event and of course all the 
wonderful volunteers who contribute, whether a lot or a little, 
towards the success of these competitions held for our rider 
enjoyment. 
Amanda Archer and Hannah Ramage were the two lucky 
PCAV representatives selected to attend the Inter Pacific 
exchange in New Zealand and Joe Pearson was a member of 
the Australian International Mounted Games team who went to 
Kentucky USA   to compete. 

                   
The Working With Children cards that most of us are required 
to have are valid for 5 years and the Department of Justice will 
notify individuals when renewal time is due. 
The remaining Bushfire Fund money has finally been 
dispersed to affected recipients as per the terms of the 
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agreement. It was unfortunate these terms prevented any 
funds being distributed to flood victims and affected clubs. 
Our Insurance with AON has been upgraded to include 
extensions to existing cover and offering new insurance 
products. There will be further investigation into how Clubs 
feel about the possibility of 24/7 personal accident insurance 
cover for riding members.  
Employee appointments: 
At the August 2010 Council meeting, following the last AGM, it 
was resolved that the roles of Executive Officer and Coaching 
Director be consolidated to create one position. The Council 
was pleased to appoint Clare Lewin to this position. 
With the resignation of Barbara Chicowitz and following the 
advertisement and interviews for the part time position, Diana 
Hewson was appointed to manage accounts and assist with 
general office duties. 
Despite a steady drop in numbers, the service offered to 
members continues to grow and the output of work from the 
State office is remarkable. To Clare, along with Vicki, Suanne, 
Kate and Diana, my congratulations and sincere thanks for 
your dedication, reliability and continued good humour, 
particularly when working to a deadline and under enormous 
pressure. 
Following the last Annual General meeting we have welcomed 
some new Zone representatives to the Council table including 
Darrelyn Boucher, Sue Muirhead and Catherine Farrell who 
have gained an insight and assisted in the running of the 
organisation. I would like to express my thanks and gratitude 
to the ten Zone representatives on the State Council along 
with Vice Presidents, Philip Cobbledick and Vicki Kneebone 
and Treasurer, Pam Davey, for their continued guidance and 
support throughout the year. 
While much of this report seems to cover a great number of 
events and competitions offered to riding members I would like 
to think that the majority of our members are attending their 
Club Rally days and enjoying learning all aspects of riding, 
horsemanship and care of their horse with friends and having 
fun riding their horse or pony. 
Thank you 
Jan Faulkner 
PCAV State President 
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Executive Officer 
The 2010 – 2011 year has 
been very productive with a 
number of new initiatives 
and projects being 
undertaken. Couple these 
with the hosting of the 
Equestrian Life Pony Club 
National Championships 
and it has also been an 
extremely busy year. 
 
The dedicated team in the 
office of Suanne Waugh, 
Vicki Jans, Kate Wilson 

and Diana Hewson need to be congratulated for working 
above and beyond the call of duty, undertaking  the new 
initiatives, absorbing the extra workload that comes with 
hosting a National Event and still maintaining the usual 
services to members. 
With the resignation of Barbara Chicowicz Diana Hewson has 
taken on the role in accounts and also looks after the PCAV 
Shop. Suanne Waugh returned from maternity leave and has 
been responsible for the Magazine and Sponsorship for the 
National Championships, both new roles for the organisation. 
Kate Wilson coordinates all the NCAS Accreditations and 
State Coaching Clinics; we have seen record numbers attend 
both these activities. 
 
Pony Club Australia Coaching Conference 
PCAV hosted the biannual PCA Conference in August 2010. 
The Conference provides a unique opportunity for pony club 
coaches from around Australia to come together for training. 
These coaches are mentors and assessors within the NCAS 
system and the conference ensures they remain current and 
updated in their knowledge. It also allows them to network, 
sharing ideas on pony club and the challenges and 
opportunities they faced. Those present were all actively 
involved with coaching in their own state/territory and will be 
able to spread the information they have received down to 
grass roots at club level.  
 
Date Changes 
The Constitution was amended to allow the AGM to take place 
on such a day no later than October 31st as determined by 
State Council. This move coupled by the decision to begin to 
process Membership Renewals from May 15th meant that 
deadlines were more achievable and allowed us to attend to 
normal business during this time.  
Colour Magazine 
Making a Difference has been transformed into a colour 
magazine that goes direct to every member household four 
times a year. This has become an excellent tool in helping 
information to filter down to the member, bypassing some 
traditional communication blocks. It is also an opportunity for 
clubs and members to share their pony club experiences. 
 
Resources 
A new Code of Conduct has been developed with clear 
guidelines and options for handing complaints  
The C Star Manual is complete and the C Star/K Certificate 
Horse care Module has been included in both the C Star and 
K Manuals giving us two new Resources. These are proving 
popular both in Victoria and Inter State 
 
 

Rider Squads 
Two rider squads have been held this year. Those that  
 
attended received tuition from some excellent coaches and 
good feedback has been received. Perhaps the name put 
some riders off as they thought they related directly to the 
National Championships Selections. We will keep refining 
these next year with dates and venues planned well in 
advance which will allow more riders to attend. 
 
National Championship Hosting 
Hosting a national event is a huge and expensive undertaking. 
The organising Committee is working very hard with the 
logistics of bringing together riders from all over the country to 
compete in four disciplines over one week.  
Werribee Park National Equestrian Centre has been chosen 
as the venue because it can house the 300 odd horses 
competing and provided the facilities required. 
We have managed to secure sponsorships, which in these 
times is increasingly difficult to achieve, and we are 
endeavouring to run a memorable event.  
National Championship Team selection 
Selecting and supporting the Teams to attend the National 
Championships is rewarding and difficult. The selectors had a 
more difficult task this year as the Championships are in 
Victoria. 
Congratulations to all riders who have been selected and also 
to those who put in Expressions of Interest. Hopefully you will 
all be there to cheer on the Team. 
 
Partnerships 
Rideability Victoria and Vicsport through their education 
programs continue as our partners in working towards an 
Inclusive Pony Club. 
 
Government Grants 
Sport and Recreation Victoria and Vichealth have contributed 
$75,000 towards projects including NCAS Training and 
Accreditation, State Level Clinics and Resource Development. 
All of these projects are part of the core business of PCAV 
aimed at riders, coaches and officials at Club level. 
We also received $5,000 towards the hosting of the national 
Championships from The Department of Planning and 
Community Development via the Significant Sporting Events 
Program. 
While the formal relationship with Vichealth has now 
concluded the legacy of the work that the funding allowed us 
to achieve will continue as we now have a sustainable 
program embedded in club activity through the NCAS 
resources and State Level workshops. We look forward to 
working with them again should the opportunity arise.  
 
Membership numbers  
There has been a decline in membership by some 500 over 
the last 12 months. To address this situation we are looking to 
create some different and more flexible Membership 
categories and opportunities to allow riders to be involved in 
Pony Club. 
 
In closing I would like to thank State Council, The Chief 
Instructor’s panel and the staff in the office for all their help 
and support. 
 
Clare Lewin 
Executive Officer 
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Membership Trend Graph as at 30 June 2011

PCAV Membership 
2010-2011 
Riding Member  6552 

Adult Supporters 6557 
Clubs = 202 

Rider Membership by Zone 
Zone 2011 2010 2009 %Increase 
Barwon 811 854         882         -5%  
Central 803 865          890         -7%  
East Gippsland 577 593          581         -3%  
Midland 400 446          477        -10%  
North Eastern 573 574           535       -0.4%  
North Metropolitan 975 987         1032       -1%  
Northern 539 563            613       -4%  
South Metropolitan 814 958            926      -15%  
Wannon 369 387            441       -5%  
West Gippsland 691 788             792      -12%                              
  
Total 6552 7015          7169         -6% 
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State Coaching Director 
 

Pony Club Australia National Coaching 
Accreditation Scheme (PCA NCAS)  
The Pony Club Australia National Coaching Accreditation 
Scheme is now firmly entrenched. Kate Wilson as the NCAS 
Coordinator does a fantastic job managing the logistics of 
coordinating the requests for assessment across the State.  
 
Coaches who have achieved their Preliminary Accreditation 
are now showing interest in working towards Level 1 and 
assessment opportunities will be provided as the need arises. 
Some Zones have begun offering trainee coaches support by 
organising workshop to help them work through their manuals 
and provide mentor practice coaching. 
 
AON has offered a new insurance option for current NCAS 
Level 1 Coaches to purchase Insurance while coaching Pony 
Club riders outside recognised Pony Club activities. This 
initiative is still being developed and will be available in the 
coming months  
 
State level Clinics and Zone Training 
The Chief Instructor’s Panel is still working towards a 
coordinated state wide training approach with the aim of 
providing a defined pathway for coaches and officials.  
Due to the Calendar only one Clinic has been held this year. 
Wannon Zone hosted a very successful day at Barwon Valley 
Pony Club on Saturday July 29th. There were 92 participants 
from all over the State. A hands on lungeing session aimed at 
B and K riders was offered for the first time and was very well 
received. 
 
Chief Instructor’s Panel (CIP) 
The CIP meets three times a year at Mulgrave. These 
meetings have been well attended and have provided a good 
opportunity to workshop ideas. 
While I do not like to make mention of individual’s two Zones 
are working hard at driving projects that they have identified 
as important. East Gipplsand Zone is running senior rider 
squads with experienced coaches which enable riders to not 
only have excellent coaching but also allows them to meet 
new people in the Zone. In conjunction with the squad days 
parents are offered training in various facets of Pony Club. 
North East Zone has been working hard at encouraging riders 
to take their higher Efficiency Certificates and have put 
through several C* and B riders. 
 
Anthea Sutherland has resigned as the Wannon Zone CI after 
many years; I thank her for her support and contribution to 
Pony Club and wish her well for the future. 
 
In closing I would like to thank State Council, the CIP and the 
staff in the office for their support of Coaching. 
 
 
Clare Lewin 
State Coaching Director 
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 National Coaching 
Accreditation Scheme  
There has been a significant change to the NCAS process in 
the past 12 months.  We completed 15 individual club 
assessments from August 2010 – December 2010, before 
changing over to Zone based Assessments.   
The first group assessment occurred in December in South 
Metro Zone facilitated by the DCI/ZA panel of that Zone.  The 
day was set up with training opportunities in the morning, 
followed by practical assessment in the afternoon.  This day 
provided us with some valuable information about how to 
deliver these larger group days and we have continued to 
refine the process during 2011.  Thanks to South Metro 
Zone’s DCI’s and ZA’s who organised and facilitated this day. 
From the beginning of 2011 all Assessments have been 
conducted as Zone based days and we have relied on clubs 
volunteering to host by providing grounds, equipment, riders 
and canteen.  This has been quite a feat for smaller clubs to 
have enough riders on the day and some have recruited riders 
from neighbouring clubs to help out on the day, some coaches 
have even towed their own children along to make up 
numbers whilst they are being assessed!  We appreciate your 
assistance and thank you for helping to make these days run 
as smoothly as possible. 
Our process for contacting coaches about these days in their 
area is working quite well.  We are able to either email or post 
a letter directly to the coach advising of an Assessment 
opportunity, they then have to register into that day so our 
numbers have been fairly predictable.  Some Assessment 
days had up to 17 coaches in attendance and practically 
assessed on the day.  Assessment days in the country areas 
have been better attended than those in the Metro areas. 
So far we have conducted 11 Zone Assessment days with 1 
more scheduled for this year.  I have tried to cover every Zone 
but have been unable to secure host clubs in 2 Zones yet, so 
am hoping that may happen before Christmas this year. 
Zone based Assessment days will continue next year and I 
imagine will become NCAS Preliminary and Level 1 days 
together.  We require 6 – 8 coaches to make the Assessment 
day viable so are working on those figures as we put them 
together. 
201 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total  

Current Pony Club Accreditations by Level at 30/06/2011 

 
The Level 1 manuals are progressively moving off the shelves 
in the shop and there is solid interest from coaches looking to 
further their qualifications after Preliminary.  These manuals 
go out with a registration form so that coaches can send in 
their details to go onto our database so that we can make 
contact about training and assessment opportunities, alas as 
yet none have been returned! 
The fee for Level 1 Assessment is currently $135.00; however 
will need to increase next time we purchase manuals as the 
price has increased.  This is fee covers the cost of manuals, 
registration with the Australian Sports commission and 
contributes to the cost of the Assessors.  At present there is 
no Assessment fee for Preliminary but that will have to change 
in 2012. 
North Metro Zone are piloting a group of Level 1 coaches with 
a training program and are looking at Assessment before 
Christmas, details of this pilot will be available to all Zones 
through the CIP should they choose to use it themselves.   
Whilst the NCAS coaching syllabus and Assessments all 
come through the State office it is still a very important facet of 
Zone function to be training coaches.  As with the previous 
PCAV Instructor Certificates (i.e. D, C, K, B) and also the 
Rider Efficiency certificates we would hope the Zones are 
providing training, clinics, course, etc., to assist people 
furthering their knowledge.  Having the NCAS workbooks will 
mean coaches can do their learning in a self-paced format and 
be prepared with their theory when they arrive at a clinic to 
work on their practical.  If Zones could try to incorporate some 
of the newer aspects of NCAS such as Inclusive Coaching into 
their mainstream coaching clinics I’m sure coaches would find 
this extremely helpful and beneficial.  When we run the State 
Training Workshops the Inclusive Coaching sessions are 
usually the best attended.  
If any Zone requires guidance or assistance in setting up 
training, finding facilitators, accessing coaches registered for 
NCAS, etc. I am more than happy to spend time talking or 
emailing information to you.  You all operate a little differently 
but I try to share information because often what is working in 
someone else’s Zone might also be suitable for you. 
In closing I’d like to thank you all for your support and 
involvement in NCAS coaching and I am looking forward to 
the continued success of the program. 

 
Kate Wilson 
NCAS Coordinator 
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Around the Zones 
Barwon 
Riding Members 811 

Clubs = 17 
Barwon Zone has had an extremely busy year. The highlight 
was hosting the State Dressage and Show Jumping 
Championships in February, at The Elcho Park Equestrian 
Centre, Lara. The grounds looked fantastic after the 
exceptional wet summer. The weather over the weekend was 
good and the commitment of the hard working organising 
committee and support from all the clubs in the Zone all 
contributed to the success of the weekend. 
 
As usual the Barwon Zone Calendar was filled with Club, Zone 
and State events which included;  State Dressage & Show 
Jumping Championships, Horse Trials, BEDS (Barwon 
Equestrian Dressage Series), BESTS (Barwon Equine 
Showjumping Tri Series), Zone Qualifying events, Shows, 
Gymkhanas, Clinics, Camps,  and Certificate Testing and 
Assessing Days.  These events have been very demanding on 
clubs and their hard working organising committees. At the 
same time it has given riders the opportunity to participate and 
compete in a range of disciplines, which has contributed to the 
success of Barwon Zone riders at State Level. 
 
Barwon Zone has been well represented at all State Events, 
achieving great results and riders gaining valuable experience. 
 
At the State Dressage and Show Jumping Championships at 
Elcho Park in Feb. Barwon Zone teams performed 
exceptionally well; winning the Grade 2 & 3 Dressage and the 
“C” Grade Showjumping, the “B” Grade Showjumping Team 
finished 5th and in the “A” Grade Showjumping, Barwon Zone 
riders finished 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th . 
 
30 riders (15 Grade 1 & 15 Grade 2) ventured down to 
Heytesbury in wet and cold conditions to compete at the State 
Horse Trials.  Riders found the Cross Country Course 
challenging and overall some great individual and Team 
results were achieved: Grade 1:  Lauren Hill - 
Corio/Moorabool 1st and Damien Thornton - Barwon Valley 
2nd.  Grade 2: Alyssa Calaby - Barwon Valley 1st,  Bryoni 
Butler - Barwon Valley 3rd, Lucinda Doodt - Ballarat 4th and 
Edwina Sedgwick - Barwon Valley 6th.  The Barwon Valley 
Team finished in 2nd place. 
 
The State Games, Flat and Musical Ride Teams 
Championship was again held at Bacchus Marsh, with good 
weather and plenty of keen riders.  Barwon Zone was well 
represented with; 3 Games Teams, 4 Flat Teams and 4 
Musical Ride Teams. Barwon Valley placed 4th in the Flat 
Teams and  2nd in the Musical Ride,  Bacchus Marsh finished 
5th in the Games. 
 
The State Inter Zone Horse Trials Championship, in July, was 
well supported by 26 very enthusiastic Barwon Zone Riders, 
all well prepared and ready for the challenge of riding at 
Werribee Park.  In Grade 3: the “Barwon Extreme” finished 4th 
and in Grade 4: “Barwon Bratz Composite” in 1st  place.  In a 
very close finish Barwon Zone were overall winners by one 
point. 
 

Riders from Smythesdale and Bacchus Marsh competed in 
the Prince Phillip Mounted Games Series.  In the final of the 
Series held at Mornington, Barwon Zone had 3 riders in the 
winning Senior Team – Aaron Megson – Bacchus Marsh, 
Jemima Christie and Jasmine Rodda – Smythesdale.  Kristine 
Megson – Bacchus Marsh was in the Junior Team and 
finished in 5th place. 
 
Barwon Zone is going to be well represented at the Nationals 
with 3 Dressage Riders, 4 Event Riders and 1 Rider in the 
Show Jumping.  All riders have worked hard to achieve 
selection and are looking forward to competing as members of 
the State Team. 
 
Colac, Barwon Valley and Corio/Moorabool Clubs have all 
reached a significant milestone in the past 12 months; 
reaching and celebrating their 50th Anniversary. 
 
Barwon Valley Pony Club hosted the, State Coaching Clinic. 
The day was well supported and very beneficial. 
 
It has been with much sadness that Barwon Zone has lost a 
valuable member of our Pony Club Community; Pam Whitten.   
Pam was a Life Member of the Barwon Valley Pony Club and 
the Barwon Zone. Pam was awarded the PCAV Distinguished 
Service Award in 2010.   Pam was always willing to help at all 
levels of the Pony Club movement and will be sadly missed. 
 
Thanks to Maxene Argento  and the D.C.I. & Z.A. Panel who 
have had a very busy year visiting clubs, organising, 
examining and assessing riders for  B, K, C* & C Certificates, 
and planning clinics.  Their hard work and support is 
appreciated by the clubs and riders. 
 
I would like to finish by thanking the; Barwon Zone Executive, 
Clubs, Members, Parents and Volunteers for their support and 
friendship throughout the year.  Your endless work and 
commitment has been invaluable, Thank-you. 
  
Deirdre Davey 
Barwon Zone Representative 
 

Central 
Riding Members 803 

Clubs = 22 
It has been a busy for Central Zone riders, parents, instructors 
and volunteers, especially those who contribute to committees 
and panels, even though they do not have a riding member in 
the family. 
Our numbers are falling, as is happening across the State, but 
we hope to slow down the loss with active and innovative 
programs of instruction and activities. 
 
Central zone had 35 club events in the last 12 months, 7 of 
which were horse trials, plus 5 zone events. Some of the great 
personal and team achievements in the zone during the year 
were: 
 
Presidents Cup – (showjumping series). Winners were PB 
grade – Kimberley Speechley (Oaklands); PC grade – Adriana 
Boyle (Macedon); PD grade – Natasha Londregan (Gisborne); 
PE grade – Olivia O’Riley (Macedon); PF grade – Jessica 
Greenham (Oaklands). 
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State Dressage and Showjumping: Despite some mishaps on 
the day, we were very pleased that all teams placed.  In the 
dressage, the Grade 2 team placed 3rd with Rochelle Hanson 
(Kyneton), Rachel Peake (Kilmore), Corrine Clark (Oaklands) 
and the Grade 3 team placed 4th with Skye Kennedy 
(Kyneton), Rebekah Newton (Williamstown), and Ellen Hyde 
(Kilmore). Additionally, Sarah French placed 4th in the 
individual Grade 1 event.   
In the showjumping, the PB grade team placed 4th with 
Kimberley Speechley (Oaklands) Cassie Fitzgerald 
(Oaklands), Astrid Vinycomb (Williamstown) and Lizze Cox 
(Macedon). Unfortunately, Kimberley had a fall in the 3rd event 
and was carried off to hospital, but the team carried on 
resolutely with only a few nervous rails. The PC grade team 
placed 6th with Jordan Bush (Gisborne), Adriana Boyle 
(Macedon), Teegan Burke (Macedon) and Jordan Childs 
(Tullamarine). Regrettably, we had another withdrawal before 
the 3rd event, with Jordan Bush’s horse showing symptoms of 
a virus. Again, the riders missed their team-mate but 
persevered and did their best. 
 
State Horse Trials: Reminiscent of last year, it was again cold 
and drizzly on Sunday afternoon for the six Central Zone 
riders who competed in the State Horse Trials Championships 
at Heytesbury, hosted by Wannon Zone.  
Three Grade 2 riders placed in their respective sections: 
Katherine Climas (Riddells Creek) 1st, Molly Chiller (Riddells 
Creek) 2nd and Amy Lynch (Werribee) 2nd. The Riddells Creek 
team placed 4th.  
The other riders had mixed success but I’m sure they all 
enjoyed riding over the challenging course at Heytesbury. 
 
State Games, Flat Teams and Musical Ride. Although this 
year it was our zone’s turn to send only two teams to each of 
these competitions, in fact we were able to send three. For the 
Games we sent three very keen teams from the same club, 
Macedon A, B and C, (from 11 contenders) with Macedon A 
team achieving a creditable 4th.  Of the four flat Teams which 
competed at the Qualifiers, Oaklands and Riddells Creek had 
to be separated by countback, and again at the State Champs 
they were only one point apart, to finally finish 3rd and 5th.  In 
the spirit of Miss Kay, two of the three Musical Ride teams to 
be offered a place, Trentham and Riddells Creek, were young 
riders on small ponies. Very cute. Trentham placed 3rd thanks 
to the enthusiasm and dedication of their young coach, 
Francesca Titchener. The scary witches in the Macedon team, 
with the skeletal Deablo, placed 5th.  
 
Central Zone Inter-Club horse Trials: This is a new event to be 
offered by the zone. It was held at Tullamarine PC, as the club 
is not currently able to run a pony club horse trials, and it was 
a good opportunity to enable CZ riders to experience a 
different course. We didn’t ask for club teams, as is the 
practice in some other zones, but points were awarded to the 
clubs of placegetters and the winning club was awarded the 
Equestrian Club Supplies Shield. In 2011 we congratulated 
Oaklands on winning the inaugural event.  
 
Interzone Horse Trials: This year we entered 3 grade 3 teams, 
3 grade 4 teams and a grade 3 composite team. This was a 
significant increase on last year’s entries and was perhaps 
promoted by the holding of the zone horse trials as a qualifier 
two months beforehand.  Sadly, Tayla Childs and Eliza Stott 
had to scratch the night before the event but we were able to 
make up a composite team for the two remaining team 
members, Jordan Childs and Hannah Basetti, with Brendan 
from Benalla, and it proved to be a successful combination. 
Hannah placed 2nd, Jordan 3rd and Brendan 6th in their 

respective sections to earn them equal second place overall in 
grade 3. The Central Eventers, also in Grade 3, with Hayley 
Marciniak, Laura Ednie and Lauren Earp, weren't far behind to 
place fifth. 
A big thank you to Nick Ednie, the zone coordinator and to all 
the parents who contributed as Team Managers and volunteer 
workers. The event couldn’t go ahead without you. 
 
Central Zone Gymkhana (Lowden Family Shield): A week 
after the Interzones, we held our annual zone gymkhana at 
the grounds of Truganina/ Braybrook, one of the oldest, but 
now the tiniest, clubs in the zone. With the help of Woodend 
club members, the grounds were set up beautifully. The sun 
came out and riders happily competed in the show ring and 
the games to earn points for their clubs. The competition was 
very close but at the end of the day Macedon very narrowly 
defeated Woodend (winners for the past 3 years) to win the 
Lowden Family Shield.   
Pony Club National Championships: Congratulations to the 
following Central Zone riders who have been selected in 
Victorian teams to compete at the Pony Club Nationals to be 
held at WPNEC. Junior Dressage: Saxon Marvin (Gisborne) 
and Matthew Sievers (Riddells Creek) - Reserve.   Senior 
Dressage: Sarah French (Riddells Creek) riding Averdon 
Othello, with Victory as reserve. Lucy Gunn (Riddells Creek - 
recently transferred from Yarrambat) Welcome to Central 
Zone, Lucy! NMG Senior: Mathew Slade (Riddells Creek). 
Mathew is also to be congratulated on his inclusion in a 
mounted games team competing in the United States. He will 
be back before the Nationals. Let's hope he gets over his jet-
lag quickly. 
Award of Merit. Central Zone has nominated 7 riders for this 
prestigious award. This is an unusually large number, but it 
seems we have a cohort of senior riders in the zone who 
together are taking seriously the service ideals of pony club, 
as well as enjoying their riding. They are: Sam Ferrari 
(Macedon), Sarah French (Riddells Creek), Tess Hegarty 
(Woodend), Rachel Peake (Kilmore), Rhiannon Stammers 
(Riddells Creek), Francesca Titchener (Trentham) and Cassie 
Troon (Melton). 
 
Distinguished Service Award: Central Zone is very pleased to 
nominate Wayne Cuthbert for the PCAV Distinguished Service 
Award. Wayne has made a significant and much appreciated 
contribution to Pony Club at Club, Zone and State level for 
many years.  As well as being the DC and backbone of 
Werribee PC since 1994, he has been indispensable in the 
planning and running of numerous horse trial events at both 
Zone and State level. He has been recognised with club Life 
Membership, has been nominated for Zone Life Membership 
and is a very worthy recipient of the Distinguished Service 
award. 
 
Communication within the zone: Zone meetings have been 
well attended throughout the year with effective participation 
from club delegates in decision making. An information night 
for new club officials, held soon after clubs had held their 
AGMs, was also well-patronised and clubs seem to be 
managing their affairs with confidence. However, some club 
officials are still uncertain about finding information on the 
state, zone and club websites, and using these websites to 
their best advantage. A computer workshop was subsequently 
held in a school computer lab and information was presented 
about using the various websites, especially giving help on 
managing club websites. As the skills in using the electronic 
media improve, we look forward to the coming up-grade of the 
database to help our communication channels. 
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Clinics, Club visits and Certificates. 
 During the year we have had a variety of clinics and 
workshops covering each of the disciplines. Club visits by the 
DCI/ZA panel have been maintained and panel members are 
pleased with the standard of instruction and morale within the 
clubs. However, there has been concern expressed with the 
inexperience of gearcheckers, both at club and competition 
level, and several gearchecking clinics have been held, with 
more planned, to address this problem.  
 
The two formal examining dates for C certificate each year 
has continued to work well, after some adjustments of the 
dates. More than 60 riders have attained their C certificate this 
year and the preparation of candidates has shown some 
improvement. To help C cert examiners maintain a consistent 
standard, a C assessors workshop has been planned. We 
also now have several riders working on their C*, K and B 
certificates and a clinic and pre-assessment day with Judy 
Peel was very well received. Participation in the higher 
certificates is being actively encouraged at club level, with 
information evenings planned for different geographic parts of 
the zone.  
 
I would like to thank the Central Zone Executive, DCI/ZA 
panel, clubs, members, parents and volunteers for their on-
going support and friendship and I look forward to another 
successful year in Central Zone. 
 
Leonie Lang 
Central Zone Representative 
 
East Gippsland 
Riding Members 577 

Clubs = 25 
The last 12 months have been different to say the least. While 
the rest of the State put up with floods, once again we had to, 
in the far East of the Zone, contend with bushfires. We are 
getting good practice at this, and arranged for hay deliveries to 
affected club members in Nowa Nowa and Orbost Pony 
Clubs. Also people affected who were registered with PCAV 
from 2009 fires received their final assistance from the Fire 
Relief fund. On behalf of the Zone we would like to thank 
PCAV for their ongoing assistance with these disasters. 
Zone function has been quite good over the previous 12 
months with only small internal problems to deal with, and 
membership remaining relatively stable – some clubs up and 
some clubs down. 
This year East Gippsland Zone created its own Development 
Squad for the top three grades in the Olympic disciplines. This 
has worked very well, and has been well attended by many 
riding members wishing to develop their skills further. Also at 
the same time, in conjunction with Squad, the Zone has run 
clinics for adults in the adult required parts of the Pony Club 
such as Gear Checking, Dressage Judging and both Cross 
Country and Showjump Course Building. 
To this we owe a great deal of thanks to our Chief Instructor 
Greg Hair. Greg has come into this like a breath of fresh air, 
and has injected good ideas to help the Zone build on the 
good work of his predecessors. 
In competition the Zone has possibly not been as well 
represented at State level as it could be, not by the 
competitors, but by the costs of getting to, competing and 

getting home again. The average travel for this Zone to 
Melbourne and return is over 600 kms, and in this day and 
age costs are hard to bear financially for some people. 
This will be my last report as I am not standing as Zone Rep 
again. I wish the incoming Zone Rep all the best for the future, 
and thank the Zone for this opportunity to have been in this 
position for the last 10 years. Remember we are all here for 
the riding members. 
 
Stephen Bragg 
East Gippsland Zone Representative 
 
Midland 
Riding Members 400 

Clubs = 17 
Midland Zone seems to be having a quieter time but that is 
due to the January Floods. As I was flooded out of farm and 
house, John Stevens (President) has ably intercepted a lot of 
the Clubs and Zone ‘hissy fits’ to it has been John’s phone 
that’s run hot! 
Aileen Marshall as Zone Chief Instructor has organized 
Instructors School and Zone Camp and keeps the D.C.I. Panel 
up to date. Angela Carter is taking over the reins for next year. 
Welcome aboard. Nicki Chalmers, Zone Examining Secretary 
has kept Certificate testing organized. Faye Barnett as Zone 
Event Secretary has been a help to Jill in her first year as 
Secretary.  
The Zone has held Showjumping, Horse Trials, Flat, Musical 
and Games for their Perpetual Shields. The Horse Trial Shield 
is full this year. The club with the most wins will have it on 
display – that was Bendigo, Charlton was two behind (not bad 
seeing Charlton is twenty years younger) so it was very close. 
Next year there will be a new Shield donated by Kaye 
Blanchard. I have a very soft spot for Horse Trials. I believe it 
covers all challenges in riding and you can be challenged 
(without thinking it) because of the Cross Country Course, 
always room to improve your Dressage, and Showjumping lets 
you see how good you have put it all together.  
We have riders at all State Champs – Showjumping and 
Dressage, our ‘C’ Grade Dressage finished 6th, Morgan 
Marshall, Justine Roach and Lauren Grinton. Horse Trials at 
Stoney Creek, Wannon Zone, and Maryborough had the thrill 
of a club team – well done! Harriet Eaton finished 5th in a 
Grade 2 section, Bealiba finished 2nd in the Flat Ride – Kellie 
Barnett, Alicia Billinghurst, Justin Shanahan and Abby-Rose 
Fry. 
We had two teams of Grade 3 and tow of Grade 4 at the Inter-
Zone Challenge. Well done to all riders for being great 
ambassadors for our Zone. I’m proud to be your Zone Rep. 
Abby-Rose Fry is in the Nationals at Werribee in September. 
We wish her all the best, it will be a great week for Abby; one 
she won’t forget.  
We had the pleasure of giving three Award of Merits to worthy 
members – Ella Knight and Jaclyn Long from Bendigo, and 
Sarah Lovel from Maldon. 
Last but not least, this time last year I was speechless when 
the State presented me with a Life Membership. It was an 
honour. You get out of life what is put in and I am all the richer 
for all the great people and members I have met through my 
time in Pony Club. It has been a great family affair for me. 
Pony Club builds great character in young people and I hope 
as a movement we never lose that. 
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In closing I would like to extend a big thank you to all those 
that were able to give me assistance after the floods and the 
on-going support. And John, for your time as President. I know 
you say you want out but if those calls are diverted back to 
me, I hope you will change your mind. The Zone needs you. 
We will miss you and you will miss us – even if it is only a little 
bit! 
 
Kaye Blanchard 
Midland Zone Representative 
 
North Eastern 
Riding Members 573 

Clubs = 18 
It has been a very busy year for our zone once again with next 
year being even busier with the hosting of the 2012 State 
Dressage and Showjumping Championships. This is a very 
exciting time for our zone as we are once again being 
pioneers and changing the format of the Championships by 
running the first showjumping event on the Saturday afternoon 
so that we can achieve an earlier finish on the Sunday. This 
will hopefully allow the presentations to be conducted earlier 
than in the past and allow travellers time to leave and get 
home a little earlier. We have established a Championship 
subcommittee to organise the event, the planning is well on 
the way with the program to be released in September.  
A reminder that this is our zone hosting this event so all clubs 
within our zone will be asked or given a task to do, we want all 
clubs to be involved please.  
 
Another year and another round of State events and 
championships have been attended very strongly by members 
of our zone. I would like to congratulate all riders that have 
represented there clubs and our zone throughout the year. I 
have seen great sportsmanship throughout the year which is 
what pony club is all about. I won’t go on and name every rider 
because we will be here all night, there are so many which is 
fantastic, again congratulations to all. 
 
This zone is now one of the strongest zones in the state both 
in competition and in club strength. We have had an increase 
of membership last year of 6.8% the largest zone increase in 
the state and one of only 4 that have increased. The other 
zones are falling. This tells me that our clubs are going great 
guns and doing everything right, and our riders are happy. 
This also tells me that this zone is heading in the right 
direction, we have reintroduced the Hullabaloo newsletter to 
the clubs to try and get as much information to our members 
as possible, we have also produced a new web site for our 
zone that members can get information and source club event 
programs and draws with ease, which means no more 
postage for our clubs. And of course we needed to stay cool 
for our kids so we also joined Facebook which allows our 
members to interact with us as well.  We are the first zone to 
do this and as a result PCAV also joined Facebook. This Zone 
has taken that step to move into the future and stay exciting 
for our members as well as trying to take some administration 
pressure of our clubs, I hope that other Zones in the state will 
take that step and change as well.  
We are a pioneering zone as we plan for and work towards 
building assets that our clubs can use, to help take some 
financial strain from them. We are in the process of developing 

a Dressage Trailer with the first two of four Dressage rings 
already ordered. We are the first zone to do this and we hope 
that this project will not be the last, and we will keep 
supporting our members as much as possible. 
 
I would like to thank all of our clubs for their contribution 
throughout the year, it has been a challenging year for some 
with the wet weather but we got through it safely. 
Thanks to all of our club committees for doing such a 
wonderful job organising your events and rally days for our 
members, and to all of the parents and helpers that volunteer 
your time to supporting our clubs. 
 
To the zone Executive, this zone would not have changed and 
be going forward without your invaluable contribution to the 
PCAV movement.  
To Tania, thank you for being a great back stop and for filling 
in when I have been absent with the man flu as you call it, you 
have been a great support to me. 
To Lisa, again the treasurer has a huge task to fill and you do 
that job very well and we don’t want you to leave ever….. 
thanks heaps. 
To Issie, what an awesome secretary you are. Thanks for 
doing this huge job that takes up a lot of your weekend time, 
you are a marvel and very good at keeping me organised 
which is sometimes hard, thank you very much. 
 
Also to all of the DCI/ZA panel, you guys are amazing. Thank 
you all for volunteering your time to do Certificate exams and 
assessments, and club visits and all of the other back ground 
work that you do for the zone, you do such an amazing job so 
a big thank you to you. 
 
And to Catherine, when the zone was in trouble and we could 
not find a zone representative you put your hand up to do the 
job, even with your workload and young kids to look after you 
were still willing to give it a shot. You have been a fantastic 
person to work with and I hope we will have that privilege 
again in the future. 
Thank you for doing such a fantastic job, and I wish you all of 
the best for the future. 
 
This is my final Presidents report that I will be giving tonight as 
I am standing down from this position. I have thoroughly 
enjoyed my time as President of the zone and feel very 
pleased that the zone has progressed forward. However I will 
still be around as the new Zone Representative. Again thank 
you all and I wish you all the best into the future. 
 

 
Adrian Dowell 
North Eastern Zone Representative 
 
 
Northern 
Riding Members 539 

Clubs = 25 
This was a year of trials and tribulations for many members of 
Northern Zone. 
We will start with the good news; well done to our riders for 
their great performance at this year’s state dressage and show 
jumping championships, it was a great experience for them all. 
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Special congratulations to our PB Show jumping team, 
Isabelle Hare James Forbes Wilson and Lizzy Behsmann for 
being victorious on the day. Well done to Jervais Ham Grade 
1 dressage and Kate Hare PA for great performances in their 
individual events.  
This year we were represented at the State Horse Trials in 
Grade 1 and Grade 2 where our riders were great 
ambassadors for their club and themselves.  You all did a 
great job, thanks. We would like to acknowledge the 
dedication of our eventers, the kilometres that had to be 
travelled this year to gain qualifications was huge, as so many 
courses were affected by floods and heavy rain. 
Our young riders performed extremely well at the Flat Teams 
and Games State Championships with Numurkah’s team 
overcoming extreme adversity and winning the musical ride. I 
hope many of you saw them perform. It really was a great 
effort on their behalf, the choreography had been designed by 
the riders themselves and to carry on until the State Champs 
was credit to their dedication to the pony club movement. 
Many thanks to all those involved for making it happen and we 
wish you well in your future endeavours, these girls will be a 
great asset to their club in the future. Congratulations also to 
Cohuna’s members in taking two teams down for the games. 
Numbers were down for this year’s Interzone Challenge but 
those who did attend were exemplary in their sportsmanship. 
Well done everyone and thank you for your participation. 
Special thanks to the parents who all worked so successfully 
together to make this such a pleasant and memorable 
occasion. 
This year we conducted a very well supported Committee 
seminar in Echuca, everyone should now be well informed 
and abreast of pony club procedures.  Our thanks to Clare 
Lewin and Pam Davey from the State Office for supporting us 
on this day, it is always good to put faces to names at 
functions such as these.  
Instructor’s courses this year have been conducted in 
Bunbartha,  instructing young members and Kerang 
concentrated on cross country course building and design.  
Many keen members attended these excellent and informative 
days. Our camps have been well supported and many 
different facets of the horse industry have been covered 
during these days. 
Well done to our riders Jervais Ham, Rochester (junior 
dressage) Edwina Hare, Deniliquin (senior show jumping) 
Kate Hare and Isabelle Hare, Deniliquin (junior show jumping) 
and Paul Guthrie, Cobram (senior mounted games) who have 
been selected to ride in this year’s National’s, I hope as many 
clubs as possible will make the effort to attend this event at 
Werribee over the holidays. 
The main adversity we have faced this year has been floods.  
Many members were affected, with some grounds and 
facilities not being usable for some time, some cross country 
courses made very interesting and will require major works, 
some riders were also affected with horses being agisted 
elsewhere, and it just goes to prove what a resilient group of 
people pony club members are. We have had it all drought, 
fires and floods and somehow they just keep on smiling and 
trying to do their best. 
I am retiring as zone rep and I would like to thank the PCAV 
office staff for their support, also the members of Northern 
Zone for their patience.  I wish Rosemary Oram much joy and 
look forward to the continued success of Northern Zone in the 
future. 
 
Bronwyn Glenn 
Northern Zone Representative 

 
Northern Metropolitan 
Riding Members 975 

Clubs = 20 
I can’t believe it is this time of the year again I wonder where 
time goes.  The first seven months of the year is so hectic it 
flies by.     
 
A very busy year again for our DCI/ZA Panel running clinics at 
Yarra Glen, Mooroolbark, Lilydale and Eltham.    Brenda 
Mitton and her team work tirelessly in promoting and filling 
these clinics which are very popular and well attended in our 
zone.  Our panel has also hosted a successful Games 
Workship,  2 senior rider Cross country Clinics instructed by 
Adam Benson, and has also  held a dressage clinic and 
workshop with Anne Levingston.   We have also hosted a C 
Certificate night and  2 NCAS workshop nights facilitated by 
Kate Wilson.  In addition to the above our panel has been very 
busy again with C certificate examinations and club visits.    I 
take this opportunity of thanking our panel for their dedication 
and hard work and a big thank you to our Zone Chief 
Instructor Rachael Edwards who is very enthusiastic, 
organised and a very hard worker. 
 
We have had our major fundraiser for the year Yeringberg 
Horse Trials up and running again and this was very well 
attended both by pony club and EV members alike.  
Unfortunately due to inclement weather we had to cancel our 
Zone Teams Challenge this year at Yeringberg but it will be 
back again next year. 
 
We have fielded teams in Dressage, Show Jumping, Horse 
Trials, Games and the Interzone Horse Trials this year with 
our riders achieving fantastic results.  Well done to our riders 
and to their families for their support. 
 
After a reduction in membership in our zone it is great to see 
some of our clubs at full membership this year.  Particularly 
Yarra Glen Pony Club a fire affected club is at full membership 
with a waiting list.      We still of course have some clubs that 
are affected by Leasing problems and this will be a continuing 
problem for metropolitan zones.  Some of our clubs have had 
successful grant applications and are putting these grants to 
good use. In 2009 some of our clubs were badly fire affected, 
this year it has been floods.    We have had a number of clubs 
affected by these floods but am pleased to say they are up 
and running again. 
 
I would like to thank my zone executive who put in a lot of 
hours for the clubs and a particular thank you to Jim Page and 
Jim Hurley who despite ill health have worked tirelessly for the 
zone and clubs throughout the year. 
 
 
Linda Smith 
Northern Metropolitan Zone  
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Southern Metropolitan 
Riding Members 814 

Clubs = 18 
I wish to thank all those who have advised and encouraged 
me in my first year as ZR for SMZ. They have helped me learn 
and adjust to this role with some confidence. 
In January, areas in Victoria had fires followed by floods. Our 
zone was lucky enough to escape fire damage but not so with 
the floods. We had several clubs who lost xc jumps and sand 
from arenas when floods washed them away. Others suffered 
damage to clubrooms and general grounds due to inundation. 
In August, now 8 months on, some of these clubs are still 
struggling to hold rallies on their grounds due to heavy, soggy 
surfaces. I know other zones have similar or worse conditions 
and my heart goes out to them all.  
I note that total membership of PCAV is again lower than 
previous years and this was reflected in our zone qualifying 
events. We held the qualifier for DR & SJ on Jan 30th  at 
Hastings PC with 40 deg heat forecast, and low entries. The 
day ran without issue and finished early afternoon which was 
appreciated by all involved. Our selected riders had moderate 
success at Elcho Park in late Feb -Gr 1 Dr, 3 riders finished in 
the top ten, Gr 2 team - 8th , Gr 3 Dr team placed 2nd. Our SJ 
riders were less successful, but represented our zone well.  
In May, the State HT at Heytesbury was run in changeable 
weather and it is a credit to the host Club & Wannon Zone for 
being able to replace the ‘washed away’ fixtures in time for the 
event. The extreme weather early in the year meant many 
qualifying comps were not held, so it was a bonus for entries 
to be accepted with the chance to obtain final qualifying 
events after the official closing date.  SMZ again had mixed 
success  -Gr 1 -3rd & 4th, Gr 2 - 2nd, 4th & 6th and a team 
placing of 2nd.  We look forward to hosting this event in 2012 
at the Mornington Peninsular PC in Baxter where the new XC 
course is well under way. 
At the State Games, Flat & Musical championships at 
Bacchus Marsh we only had 1 Musical Team, 2 Flat teams, & 
3 Games teams with some riders in more than one team, so 
they made a weekend of it. They all represented our zone well 
but did not place. Again our zone qualifier had low team 
entries ( 1 Musical, 2 Flat and 6 games teams). We hope to 
have more interest next year, to provide a much better 
representation from our zone. Perhaps if some proposed 
format changes are implemented this will encourage more 
entries. 
SMZ had a large representation of riders this year at the 
Interzone HT Teams Championship in July with 4 x Grade 3 
teams and 3 x Grade 4 teams. We finished 6th in both Gr 3 & 
Gr 4 and 4th for the extra Gr 4 team. Overall our Zone finished 
equal 2nd. The new friendships and team spirit was great to 
see at this event. Well done to all those riders and a big thank 
you to all the parents who performed their required duties. We 
all know that successful events do not run by themselves! 
We have 5 very worthy nominations from 4 clubs, for Awards 
of Merit- hopefully this is an indicator that our members are 
enjoying PC longer and that the max age of 25 is giving them 
the chance to put back into their clubs.  
Finally I wish to thank our outgoing secretary, Natalie Lees, 
who has kept me on track on many occasions, John Barlee for 
his invaluable advice and his wealth of knowledge and 
experience, and also the rest of the zone executive for their 
support during my first year as Zone Rep.  
I have enjoyed being involved with the State Council and 
greatly appreciate the help and support from the other 

councillors and State executive and look forward to a second 
year as zone rep. 
 
Sue Muirhead 
Southern Metropolitan Zone Representative 
 

Wannon 
Riding Members 369 

Clubs = 16 
It seems to have been a busy year.                                                                                           
I would like to congratulate all those who are Pony Club 
members on their achievements during the year, of 
Certificates gained & competitions attended. A special thank 
you must go to their long suffering and ever present parents.                                                                
Without members we would not have any Pony Club, without 
parents nothing would happen at all. Thank you all very much 
indeed. 
When Heytesbury Pony Club put in their submission as the 
venue for the 2011 Pony Club Horse Trials State 
Championships, little did they know what “trials” were to 
come?  
The venue was flooded three times, fences were washed 
away never to be seen again, crossings were destroyed and 
pasture totally erased. 
Despite everything the Zone presented its very best for the 
Horse Trials State Championships at Heytesbury on 30th April 
& 1st May. Sincere thanks to all, especially Heytesbury Pony 
Club for providing the venue and all the workers who 
transformed the thrice flooded venue into the acclaimed cross 
country course. It was a fantastic effort. Thank you. 
We have had competitors at all State Championships, except 
in Games. Our largest ever contingent attended the Inter Zone 
Teams Horse Trials at Werribee in July. All riders performed to 
their personal best standard. The Emu Creek team came 
second at the Inter Zone after a count back, so near but so far. 
There were 23 combinations from the Zone attending; it was a 
pleasure to watch them perform in all phases. 
The Dressage & Show Jumping State Championships were 
hosted by the Barwon Zone. Wannon had teams in Grade 2 & 
3 Dressage and two individuals in Grade 1. The C Grade team 
had the hardest pill to swallow having been declared winners 
at the Show Jumping State Championships only to then be 
told there had been an error in scoring. I don’t think I have 
ever felt more devastated for a team. There was slight 
recompense that the Zone had the best individual in C Grade, 
however the rider’s remark of “I would have much rather it had 
been a team win” was a wonderful testament to the team spirit 
shown by all competitors. The Grade 2 Dressage team filled 
6th place in q a strong competition. 
Although we did not have an overall winner at the Horse Trials 
State Championships the standard of riding by the Zone 
members was most impressive, many were competing at their 
first HT Championships. The competitor who was placed 6th in 
a Grade 2 section had been in the C Grade team for Show 
Jumping but on a different horse. 
Three teams competed at Bacchus Marsh, two Musical Rides 
& one Flat Team; they were all a credit to their clubs & 
coaches. Riding as a team is a big commitment and they all 
showed tremendous team spirit. 
It is interesting to note how many riders competed at more 
than one championship during the year, the complete C Grade 
Show Jumping Team rode at the Horse Trials State 
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Championships, three of them on the same horse. Others 
competed in both Dressage & Musical ride competitions.                                                                                                                     
I would like to thank all members, their parents & others 
involved in Pony Club in the Wannon Zone.                    .                             
They make the office of being Zone Representative a 
pleasure.                                                                                          
 
Anthea Sutherland 
Wannon Zone Representative 
West Gippsland 
Riding Members 691 

Clubs = 23 
I cannot believe how quickly the last twelve months have 
gone! I have been on such a steep curve of learning and am 
indebted to Vicki Kneebone for her invaluable support. Vicki 
was the West Gippsland Zone Representative for seven years 
and left me with a pair of huge boots to fill! 
 
I must acknowledge the outstanding work of West Gippsland 
Zone’s Chief Instructor Oriel Gardiner who will be retiring from 
this role this year. The zone is very appreciative of Oriel’s 
efforts over many years and for always maintaining a clear 
focus on what should be done to improve the quality of horse 
mastership and riding skills for all riding members. 
Our zone extends a warm welcome to our new Chief 
Instructor, Jenny O’Sullivan and we look forward to working 
with her as she enthusiastically undertakes her new role. 
 
Congratulations must go to all those riders who attended the 
various State Championships offered during the past twelve 
months. Riders and teams placed well and with all riders, 
irrespective of the placing outcome, gaining valuable 
experience. I was thrilled to see the high levels of 
sportsmanship and support offered by the riders representing 
our zone. The West Gippsland riders were worthy 
ambassadors for our zone and I was very proud of them all. 
 
Parents in pony club, under take so many roles, some less 
stressful than others and many that involve the learning of 
new skills.  Without the dedication of the parents and their 
willingness to have the riders best interests at heart, our pony 
clubs would not  be able to function to the high level that they 
do. It is only when this focus is lost that the ‘wheels tend to fall 
off” and adult members need to be reminded that pony club is 
a youth organisation that should “promote the highest ideals of 
sportsmanship, citizenship and loyalty, thereby cultivating 
strength of character and self discipline”. Happy clubs with 
happy members is the ultimate goal.  
 
Our parent body works tirelessly to support the Pony Club 
movement and they all must be acknowledged for their hard 
work as committee members, instructors, working bee 
attendees, organisers of competitions and the countless other 
fundraising activities to ensure that the riders have access to 
the best resources and facilities possible.  
 
I have found that the level of enthusiasm, cooperation and 
goodwill evident across the zone is outstanding. I would like to 
express my appreciation to all of the club members, club office 
bearers and zone delegates for their support and efforts within 
the zone over the past twelve months.  
 

In closing, I must thank the Zone executive who has been a 
sensational team with whom to work. They willingly give up 
huge amounts of time to focus on the smooth running of the 
zone and I am indebted to their support and their genuine 
desire to support the true values of the youth movement that 
we know of as PCAV. 
 

Darrelyn Boucher 
West Gippsland Zone Representative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Annual Report 2010-2011 

Pony Club Association of Victoria 17 

State Events 
Dressage and Showjumping 

Barwon Zone 
Elcho Park 

27th February 2011 
The 2011 State Showjumping and Dressage Championships 
were hosted by Barton  Zone on 27th February at Corio 
Moorabool Pony Club Grounds at Elcho Park.  
Congratulations to Barwon Zone for hosting a wonderful 
event. We look forward to next year in North Eastern Zone 
 

 

Grade 1 Dressage 
1st Georgina Mock North Metro 
2nd Javais Ham Northern 
3rd Lucy Gunn North Metro 
4th Sarah French Central 
5th  Marnie Hicks North Eastern 
6th Christina Gledhill South Metro 

Grade 2 Dressage 
1st Barwon  
2nd West Gippsland 
3rd Central 
4th North Eastern  
5th North Metro 
6th Wannon  

Grade 3 Dressage 
1st Barwon 
2nd South Metro 
3rd West Gippsland 
4th Central 
5th North Eastern 
6th Midland 

A Grade Showjumping 
1st Emily Hill  West Gippsland 
2nd Elise Whittaker Barwon  
3rd Andrew Wootan Barwon 
4th Amy Kort          Barwon 
5th Damien Thornton Barwon 
6th Kate Hare  Northern  

B Grade Showjumping 
1st Northern 
2nd North Metro 
3rd East Gippsland 
4th Central 
5th Barwon 
6th West Gippsland 

C Grade Showjumping 
1st Barwon 
2nd West Gippsland 
3rd East Gippsland 
4th North Eastern 
5th North Metro 
6th Central 
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State Horse Trials 
Barwon Zone 
Hetesbury 

30 April and 1 May 2011 
When Heytesbury Pony Club put in their submission as the 
venue for the 2011 Pony Club Horse Trials State 
Championships, little did they know what “trials” were to 
come? 
President Val McKenzie was diagnosed with TC lymphoma in 
February 2010 no-one thought it could get any worse. The 
weather proved that it could. 
The venue was flooded three times, fences were washed 
away never to be seen again, crossings were destroyed and 
pasture totally erased. 
Fiona Hawkes stepped into Val’s shoes, they fitted her well. It 
is tribute to Fiona and David Hawkes, Linda McKenzie, Doug 
Trigg assisted by others in the Zone that they were able to re-
sow the paddocks, repair crossings & re-build many fences. 
Competitors were greeted by fine weather for the Dressage & 
Grade 2 Show Jumping on Saturday. The mown arenas 
looked like lawns and the Show Jumping arena from which a 
rotting tree was removed prior to the championships really set 
off the venue. Competitors performed well in the Dressage 
phase in arenas kindly provided by the South Western 
Dressage group.                                                                  The 
Show Jumping phase produced some good rounds over the 
course designed by Tim Haworth with the Caramut Riding 
Club’s superb set of show jumps 
The Dressage phase was precluded by a horse collapsing; 
fortunately the horse suffered no apparent harm and was 
given prompt veterinary attention.                                                   
At the completion of Dressage & Show Jumping Neil Clinton, 
the TA gave the riders a briefing, an innovation for PCV Horse 
Trials State Championships, to advise them of when any 
decisions would be made in the event of heavy rain changing 
conditions. 
The rain started to make it presence known on Saturday 
evening, probably dampening the enthusiasm of the disco 
crew after the meal provided by Select One Catering/ 
Sunday started in a distinctly damp fashion with the “Briefing” 
of Jump Judges by the TA Neil Clinton. All judges then 
prepared themselves for rather a wet time on the Cross 
Country course. 
Riders in the first section of Grade 1 came through the cross 
country relatively unscathed, but it was a different story for the 
second section with only 6 finishers. Why we do not know, had 
they underestimated the course or had the footing deteriorated 
badly. With regular refurbishing to areas affected by the rain 
the course held up well & all sections in Grade 2 seemed to 
cope well in the cross country phase. 
The Grade 1 Show Jumping was run in reverse order which 
produced some enthusiastic applause from spectators as 
competitors aimed to maintain or improve their positions at the 
expense of others.  The rain kindly ceased by presentation 
time & with horses wearing the superb rugs from Horseland 
awards were presented in sunshine. It was very moving to see 
Val McKenzie congratulating riders as many present 
wondered if she would be with us for the Championships. 
I would like to thank all those who dedicated their time money 
& expertise to running of the PCAV State Horse Trials 
Championships. Special thanks to Neil Clinton for his 
assistance and advice in all aspects of running of the 

championships. 
To all those competitors, parents & others who to the time to 
thank personally or write to the committee with complement us 
are all grateful. 
The PCAV Horse Trials State Championships is a massive 
undertaking financially & physically for a small wide spread 
Zone as is the Wannon Zone.                                                                                                  
It is a great competition which brings out the best in people.                                                                                          
Wannon Zone wishes the South Metro Zone a successful time 
in 2012. 
Anthea Sutherland 
Zone Representative, Wannon Zone 
 
 

 
 

Teams 
Seville   1 
Barwon Valley  2 
Yarrambat  3 
Riddell’s Creek  4 
Doongala   5 
Wodonga   6 
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Grade 1 Section 1 
Lauren Hill  Corio Moorabool 
Damien Thornton  Barwon Valley 
Rebekah McDougall  Doongala 
Billie Pearson  Kangaroo Ground 
Emily McQueen  Yarrambat 
Shay Smith  Heytesbury 

Grade 1 Section 2 
Naomi White  Seville 
Sarah Ray  Yarrambat 
Pip Durban  Mildura-Alcheringa 
Carlene Hefel  Hastings 
Charlie King  Main Ridge 
Thomas Staats  Wodonga 

 
 
 
 

Grade 2 Section 1 
Alyssa Calaby  Barwon Valley 
Paige Gardiner  Langwarrin 
Amanda Shackleton  Yarrambat 
Lucinda Doodt  Ballarat  
Hebe Drummond  Barwon Valley 
Michaela Glass  Doongala 
Grade 2 Section 2 
Sheridan Wilson  Seville 
Molly Chiller  Riddells Creek  
Bryoni Butler  Barwon Valley  
Eilish Hunt  Moe  

Harriet Easton  Mandurang South 
Kelsey Colverd  Dalmore 
 

Grade 2 Section 3 
Catherine Climas  Riddells Creek 
Mary Fildes  Seville 
Lucy Gunn  Yarrambat 
Taylor Farley  Shepparton 
Sophie Fox  Mansfield 
Edwina Sedgwick  Barwon Valley 
 
Grade 2 Section 4 
Carley Heislers  Wonthaggi  
Amy Lynch  Werribee 
Celia Morrison  Emu Creek 
Stacey Halstead  Langwarrin 
Holly Webb  Statford 
Sydney Wenn  Bunyip  
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State Flat Teams,  
Musical Ride and  
Games Championships 

Bacchus Marsh Pony Club 
18 and 19 June 2011 

The State Flat Teams, Musical Ride and Games 
Championships were held at Bacchus Marsh Pony Club 
Grounds on 18 and 19 June 2011. 

 
Flat Ride Teams 
1st Bairnsdale 196 
2nd Bealiba 192 
3rd Oaklands 189 
4th Barwon Valley (cb) 188 
5th Riddells Creek 188 
6th Ballarat  185 
 

  

Ian Wardell Memorial 
Musical Ride Teams 
1st Numurkah 184 
2nd Barwon Valley  175 
3rd Trentham  163 
4th Warragul    159 
5th Macedon (cb)    158 
6th St Andrews  158 

 
Kay Irving Memorial  
State Games Teams 
1st Benalla (ride off) 270 
2nd St Andrews 270 
3rd Yarrambat   250 
4th Macedon A   240 
5th Bacchus Marsh 1 (cb)   230 
6th Kangaroo Ground 230 
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InterZone Teams  
Horse Trials 

Werribee Park National  
Equestrian Centre 
July 23rd & 24th 2011 

More than 200 riders and their families congregated at 
Werribee on the weekend of July 23/24 to accept the 
challenge of the Grade 3 and 4 teams horse trials. For many it 
is the highlight of their pony club year, as they excitedly look 
forward to riding at Werribee Park.  
 
On Friday afternoon the majority of families had arrived in time 
to setup camp, and for team managers to collect the bags 
containing body numbers, programs, dinner tickets, 
merchandise and the all-important course maps for the 
course-walks. Over 50 riders in each grade benefitted from the 
hints and advice given during their walk around the new 
course built by Ewan Kellett. Many thanks to Anthea 
Sutherland (Wannon Zone Rep) and Lauren Hill (Corio-
Moorabool PC and Grade 1 winner in the State HT last May), 
who gave their time and expertise for this much appreciated 
preparatory activity for the event.  
 
The date of this event was changed from May to July last year 
to move it away from clashing events. It has been pleasing 
that entry numbers have increased but the down-side was the 
risk of colder, wetter weather. Early Saturday morning, as the 
first riders warmed up for their dressage, we wondered if the 
judges would be able to see through the fog to the ends of the 
arenas. Fortunately it lifted in time, and by midday, the sun 
had come out for the start of the cross-country. The mound 
alongside the polo field was an ideal vantage point to watch 
the first part of the course and many were gathered with their 
cameras at the water jump. We sympathised with the 
frustration of the riders who had to walk back because their 
ponies were determined not to get their feet wet, but most 
cantered through successfully and went on to finish the 
course. The standard of the course seemed to be appropriate. 
The course was challenging enough for a State competition 
but not daunting. However, our experienced Technical 
Advisor, John Barlee, has commented that some riders in both 
grades were not riding safely. He recommends that zones look 
carefully at their qualifying criteria to ensure that all riders are 
ready to compete at a State level competition.  
 
There were several minor tumbles but luckily only one heavy 
fall which required ambulance attendance. The two ladies in 
attendance with First Intervention were very experienced and 
skilfully looked after all riders who needed attention. It was 
fortunate that there were hot showers available for the two 
riders who were badly chilled after falling in the water. At the 
end of the course, the welfare of the horses was looked after 
by our two very able and experienced vet-checkers and no 
horses were eliminated at this stage.   
 
On Sunday morning the weather turned against us and the 
showjumpers and gearcheckers had to contend with cold and 
drizzling rain. Many thanks to Catherine Farrelly and her 
colleagues from NEZ who capably set up and supervised the 
gear checking all weekend.  
 
Jenny Muir designed both showjumping courses and John 
Barlee has praised them as suiting the average combination 
with nice easy changes of rein and open corners, giving the 

competitor the opportunity to jump round in a nice easy 
rhythm. Grade 3 riders were fortunate to be in the main Indoor 
Arena and spectators were kept abreast of each rider’s 
progress with the informed commentary by Jan Faulkner. Out 
in the sand arena, the grade 4s jumped around in the rain and 
went back to shelter as quickly as they could. The 
showjumping section was coordinated very ably this year by 
Sue Muirhead and her team of volunteers from SMZ. The 
packup was carried out most efficiently and finished in record 
time.  
 
The scorers worked hard to get the results processed as soon 
as the showjumping had finished, and by 2pm the rain had 
stopped, the sun came out again and we were ready for the 
presentations.  
This provided an opportunity to firstly thank the volunteers 
from all zones. Running a horse trials competition requires a 
huge number of workers and without the input of virtually 
every family present, the event could not go ahead. The 
Interzones sub-committee were also thanked for the time and 
effort they put into making this a successful event.  
 
As in past years each of the 10 zones has the chance to enter 
3 teams of 4 riders in each grade, allowing 24 riders to 
represent each zone. As some zones are not always able to 
field a full complement of teams there is provision for excess 
of other zones to ride in composite teams. While these riders 
are not contenders for the zone trophy they are still eligible to 
win and place in their respective grades. This year we saw a 
composite team win in grade 4 and place second in grade 3. 
Congratulations go to Barwon Zone, whose excited riders 
were thrilled to be awarded the shield for 2011. Their group 
photo graced the front page of the PCAV website for the 
following week.  
 
 
Leonie Lang 
Central Zone Rep 
Interzones Sub-committee Chair 
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Grade 3 
NEZ All luck North Eastern         86.00 1 
Darien Powers North Eastern 85.00 2 
Composite Extreme Central/NE 85.00 3 
Barwon Extreme Barwon    78.00 4 
Wizards of Wannon Wannon  75.00 5 
Central Eventers       Central`  72.00 6 
 

Grade 4 
Barwon Bratz Composite 74.00 1 
Emu Creek Wannon  74.00 2 
Kibah Tic Toc North Eastern 73.00 3 
Southerners Plus South Metro 72.00 4 
West Gippy Stars West Gippsland 72.00 5 
Jumping Kangaroos  North Metro 71.00 6 

 

Overall Zone Teams    
    

Barwon Zone    
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Awards 

Distinguished Service Award 
Anne Payne  North Eastern Zone 
Wayne Cuthbert  Central Zone 
 
 

Award of Merit 
 
Grace Anderson  Colac 
Tess Hegarty  Woodend 
Rachel Peake  Kilmore 
Cassandra Troon  Melton 
Francesca Titchener  Trentham 
Julia Poletti  Lancefield 
Sam Ferrari  Macedon 
Sarah French  Riddells Creek 
Rhiannon Stammers Riddells Creek 
Georgia Campbell Findon 
Todd Bromwich  Bairnsdale 
Ella Knight  Bendigo 
Sarah Lovel  Maldon 
Jaclyn Long  Bendigo 
Juliette Haddow  Monbulk 
Stephanie Korver  Doongala 
Rebekah McDougall  Doongala 
Joanne Naylor  Merricks 
Elliott Malkin  Mornington Peninsula 
Victoria Ling  Upper Beaconsfield 
Andrew Breen  Corner Inlet 
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Efficiency 
Certificates 
The following PCAV riding members 
are to be congratulated on 
successfully completing Efficiency 
Certificate levels during the 2010-
2011 PCAV Membership year.  

“B” Certificate 
Sophia Le Plastrier Hamilton 
Hannah Ramage Lurg 

  
“K” Certificate  
Kirilee Hosier 
Pippa Arnott 
Caitlyn Daffey 
Katharyn O'Driscoll 
Kelsey Mason 
Lauren Harding 

 
 “C” Certificate 
Amy Caldwell 
Saskia Dodds-Painter 
Elise Jakupec 
Hayley Linton 
Tania Vascon 
Kiandra Whittley 
Eliza Alexander 
Hannah Emerson 
Ashlee Hards 
Ryan Hayward 
Sarah Herring 
Mollie Keast 
Melissa Ladhams 
Sarah Matthews 
Brendan McKenzie 
Jayne Taylor 
Kaylee Wallace 
Olivia Webster 
Chelsea Lee Gerring 
Angela Goudge 
Evangeline Jackson 
Jemima James 
Kelly James 
Renee McEwen 
Isabella Panozzo 
Jade Reed 

James Stuart 
Tagen Tankard 
Kelly Willis 
Alana Young 
Jessica Kirkbride 
Ryan Smith 
Lachlan Staats 
Samantha Bennison 
Kara Allan 
Mimi Arnott 
Jessica Baker 
Sarah Brennan 
Meg Bullock 
Yvette Cashmore 
Laura Cocks 
Courtney Conway 
Lachlan Cook 
Hannah Coutts 
Ebony Daffey 
Danielle Frawley 
Jemma Gauci 
Mahlee Georgakis 
Sheree Gotts 
Jamie Harding 
Christie Harrison 
Lilley Herzer 
Greta Hinchen 
Molly Hobbs 
Zoe King 
Bryce Ladhams 
Tayla Lazzo 
Maddison Leckie 
Daniella Levick 
Tanya Levick 
Thomas Lochert 
Mariah McMurphy 
Cassandra Olive 
Taylah Olive 
Brydie Rankin 
Jasmine Rodda 
Greta Stevens 
Hayley Wright 
Tiffany Boer 
Holly Brenchley 
Tia Brullo 
Lisa Burgess 
Jack Darby 
Laura Embry 
Giorgia Fontana 

Sarah Fredricksen 
Lucy Garland 
Matthew Jeffs 
Grace Kane 
Indiah Marais 
Maddison McLeod 
Sarah Newland 
Danielle Paterson 
Meg Rowlands 
Sophie Sharp 
Samantha Shepherd 
Neesha Shimmen 
Amy Stephens 
Heidi Summers 
Chloe Tan Sing 
Sally Tebb 
Rachael Tromp 
Alison Tunnard 
Emily Tyrrell 
Lyndall Ward 
Breanne Armitage 
Molly Barry 
Kathryn Bavaro 
Matilda Bissett 
Elly Brown 
Alexandra Bryan 
Vivienne Carfrae 
Kaitlyn Church 
Madelyn Cyphers 
Aleisha Dunks 
Julia Freyne 
Casey Gilberto 
Genevieve Green 
Tori Hattwell 
Claire Jobling 
Kaitlyn Jobling 
Alexandria Kirkham 
Larissa Kutny 
Meeka Lewis 
Callum MacKenzie 
Christine Maxwell 
Tegan McKenzie 
Talia Newton 
Georgette Paternoster 
Emma Spencer 
Chloe Stewart 
Lily Thompson 
Erin Tuohy 
Phoebe Wain 
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Sam Watson 
Taylah Waugh 
Annabelle Winchester 
Emma Wylie 
Elizabeth Nietvelt 
Elle Price 
Emily Campbell 
Celeste Cordner-Loff 
Lauren Farrell 
Sophie Fox 
Clara Girdwood 
Hannah Gooiker 
Edward Hunt 
Foley Lachal 
Lachlan McCallum 
Madelyn McCarty 
Genevieve Morris 
Adelaide Nunn 
Abby Pedretti 
Donald Ritchie 
Gabrielle Robinson 
Ashlee Slavich 
Kate Smith 
Shivonne Watson 
Lauren Wood 
Elise Zorzutti 
Elise Anderson 
Shane Berryman 
Holly Kimberlin 
Madeline Mackrill 
Emily Clark 
Lauren Clark 
Madeline Collinge 
Lauren Crocker 
Chelsea Davine 
Marlee Doman 
Dylan Gregson 
Brooke McDonough 
Ruby Moore 
Shelbea Murphy 
Jessica Sandic 
Florence Stewart 
Grace Watson 
Mia Baeten 
Louise Chivell 
Emma Collins 
Sophie Conlan 
Chloe Cope 
Ella Denton 

Kitty Dickerson 
Augusta Dimasi 
Nicola Fitzgerald 
Hannah Goodwin 
Leticia Griffin 
Ben Harman 
Jayde Kirkham 
Eboni Knights 
Maddison Linehan 
Natasha Londregan 
Erin Mackenzie 
Jess Mahon 
J'Aime Mallon 
Teagan Marsh 
Douglas McCoag 
Chelsea Miller 
Alexandra Morgan 
Tanya Morham 
Cara Neilson 
Indigo Nicholson 
Taylor O'Brien 
Olivia O'Riley 
William Poker 
Phoebe Price 
Elke Smith 
Emily Stuart 
Sarah Williams 
Laura Crane 
Vanessa Crofskey 
Graycen Edgeworth 
Kaitlyn Evans 
Charlotte Henson 
Tameisha Kelly 
Hilary Makings 
Renae McGregor-Dawson 
Melissa Oldham 
Rebecca Savage 
Jazmain Haines 
Caitlin McAuliffe 
Erika Quinn 
Emma Williamson 
Emma Askew 
Carissa Bailey 
Rheann Baker 
Mimi Bones 
Sophie Carr 
Ruby Christoph 
Alena Cooke 
Zoe Dennis 

William Greig 
Cody Herring 
Asha Kelly 
Danika Koenig 
Daniella Lombardi 
Georgina Macklin 
Breann Moody 
Leah Paterson 
Lydia Rigg-Floyd 
Olivia Williamson 
Lydia Rigg-Floyd 
Natalie Brown 
Paige Burfurd 
Darius Edwards 
Amy Firth 
Celine Moody 
Brittany Thompson 
Lauren Walker 
Brittany Armstrong 
Caitlin Barrett 
Selena Greaves-Maher 
Harriet Magee 
Lily Wickenden 
Amy Holland 
Ebony Robinson 
Ashleigh Smith 
Courtney Brice 
Naomi Atherton 
Maryanne Baars 
Rachael Beesley 
Natasha Czerenkowski 
Chelsea Farrugia 
Sarah Farrugia 
Tallara George 

Chloe Goodman-Armstrong 
Amber Rose Gray 
Lauren Hussell 
Priscilla Imms-Taylor 
Chelsea Kennedy 
Bronte Kerger 
Kristen Lenne 
Brie Lewandowski 
Melissa Mackenzie 
Ella Mantynen 
Rowie Matthews 
Sarah May 
Emily McMahon 
Emily Mitchell 
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Kayla Noble 
Laura Noble 
Morgan O'Driscoll 
Meghan O'Neill 
Caitlin Parker 
Kelsey Pfeiffer 
Sarah Richards 
Rachelle Ritchie 
Cailyn Sinclair 
William Symington 
Jess Toniolo 
Georgie Unkenstein 
Brigitte Ward-Moss 
Chelsea Websdale 
Ellie Westmoreland 
Beatrice Whitworth 
Kaitlyn Dixon 
Kirbie Ritchie 
Mallory Winchester 
Paige Woerz 
Danielle Andrews 
Flynn Appleby 
Tess Appleby 
James Cardwell 
Elise Delaney 
Zoe Hayes 
Eleanor Hodge 
Kelsie Hore 
Peta Nietvelt 
Gabrielle Powles 
Annabelle Radford 
Caitlin Sawyer 
Zoe Strang 
Roslyn Burns 
Beth Collins 
Mitchell Connell 
Megan Daly 
Laura Ednie 
Olivia Griffiths 
Adam Hays 
Andrea Ladiges 
Maddison Lonie 
Mikaela McNair 
Ginger-Molly Treloar 
Lachlan Waddell 
Jordan Almond 
Charlie Gibson 
Stephanie Woodgate 
Jessica Adam-Raine 

Ginger Barro 
Melinda Braithwaite 
Shaleah Bray 
Danielle Campbell 
Eleanor Cheeseman 
Claire Debney 
Ella Goldberg 
Emily Harris 
Carly Jarrett 
Anna Krainz 
Jocelyn Martin 
Eliza Maybury 
Sarah Piko 
Taylah Scott 
Jordan Smith 
Johanna Tulloch 
Tineke Jehu 
Jessica Henderson 
Rosie Kerr 
Taylor Brown 
Rachel Busljeta 
Kyle Cant 
Tahlia Cant 
Madelyn Douch 
Caitlyn Fischer 
Millie Fitzpatrick 
Emily Garratt 
Bridget Halloran 
Natalie Harkins 
Eilish Hunt 
Christie Masters 
Alanah Pethybridge 
Mia Piotrowski 
Gemma Rendell 
Klaire Thomas 
Justine Boyd 
Sarah Gamble 
Jane Robertson 
Bryce Farrugia 
Vanessa Gladwin 
Belinda Greig 
Heidi McGrath 
April Sullivan-Heaver 
Charles Martin 
Ashlee Tennyenhuis 
Brittany Tennyenhuis 

Eliza  Stephens 
Phillipa Hodge 

Nikki Williamson 

Laura Beer 
Monique Harrington 
Megan Thomas 
Isabelle Hare 
Mikayala Nevenson 
Megan Campbell 
Kathleen Lawton 
Lucy Magill 
Vanessa Hayes-Beeston 
Georgina Hanson 
 
“C*” Certificate 

Joanna Bailey 
Lauren Fisher 
Kathleen Gehrig 
Hannah Gillard 
Nicole Grey 
Marni Hicks 
Maddison Kyritsis 
Joanne Stevens 
Emily Hartney 
Katharine Robinson 
Ryan Waddell 
Lauren Wood 
Hannah Ramage 
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Treasurer’s Report 
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011 
This financial year as the surplus shows has improved our financial position from an inherited loss last year, to a stronger consolidated 
surplus.    
 
It has been a year of implementing back to financial basics, new fiscal structures and systems, and being responsible with spending. 
    
This year PCAV has had a complete upgrade of all new computers including legal software, at a cost of $10,000.  The new look Magazine 
sent direct to every member family has been improving with each edition, but this very impressive communication tool has come at a cost of 
$19,000 so far.  A new more advanced photocopier, is enabling the office to manufacture manuals and books that would otherwise have been 
bought in, thus keeping these important coaching and training aids affordable for clubs and members. The first year lease of the photocopier 
has been offset by the sale of the old copier.  
 
Another figure to be considered is the increase to revenue in the shop sales from $77,000 to $90,000, this figure reflects that this part of the 
business is now running efficiently and functioning with best business principles. 
 
Our bank accounts are now linked and allow cash flows to incur as much interest as possible with reserves in both short term and medium 
term investment accounts; this is shown in the interest figure of $21,000 for this year. 
 
In summary in conjunction with the above figures, the decrease in staffing remuneration of approximately $100,000 brings surplus in real 
figures to approximately $45,000. 
 
The Pony Club National Championships, whilst recognised as the ultimate achievement in Pony Club competitions, is a $150,000 event for a 
minority of members, so has been set up as a user pays event, and will have little financial impact on PCAV as the host state. 
 
Our membership is still declining, and should be on the agenda of every club and zone, as to new ideas and pathways to increase 
membership through fee structures, and new member initiatives. 
 
One year of positive consolidation does not solve long term concerns, this organisation should plan for the future so we do not rely so much 
on Government grants, we should be able to attract strong sponsorship from companies, who are keen to invest in the ideal "PCAV brand" of 
education, children and their ponies.  
   
 
Pam Davey 
Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

- 28 - 
  

 
 
 

PONY CLUB ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA Inc . 
 

A.B.N. 64 320 020 091 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

30TH  JUNE 2011 



 

- 29 - 
  

 
 

PONY CLUB ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA Inc . 
 

A.B.N. 64 320 020 091 
 
 
 
 

CONTENTS 
 
 

Income Statement (Summary)  
 

Statement of Financial Position 
 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
 

Statement Cash Flows 
 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

Statement by Members of the Committee 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members 
 

Income Statement (Detail)



PONY CLUB ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC 
A.B.N.: 64 320 020 091 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
- 30 - 

 
 

INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2011 

 
 Note 2011  2010 
  $  $ 

Revenue 2 693,223 740,242 

 
Employee Benefits Expense 
 

 (217,305) (277,013) 

 
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 
 

 (16,766) (23,311) 

 
Other Expenses 

3 (355,610) (460,184) 

    
  
Profit  before Income Tax  103,542 (20,266) 
 
Income Tax Expense           1a - - 

  -  

Profit from Operations        103,542      (20,266) 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2011 

 Note 2011  2010 
  $  $ 
ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 4 578,133  422,801 
Investments 5 210,042  200,000 
Trade & Other Receivables 6 55,422  59,673 
Inventories 7 51,777  61,406 
   
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  895,374  743,880 
   
NON-CURRENT ASSETS   
Property, Plant & Equipment 
Intangible Assets 

8 
9 

640,837 
    10,702 

 654,799 
    17,690 

   
TOTAL NON -CURRENT ASSETS    651,539    672,489 
   
TOTAL ASSETS  1,546,913  1,416,369 
   
CURRENT LIABILITIES    
Trade & Other Payables 10 82,637  78,524 
Income in Advance 11 384,477  353,869 
Provisions 12    59,759      70,099  
   
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES   526,873  502,492 
   
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    
Provisions  12     5,313      2,692 
   
TOTAL NON -CURRENT LIABILITIES       5,313      2,692 
   
TOTAL LIABILITIES   532,186  505,184 
   
   
NET ASSETS  1,014,727  911,185 
   
EQUITY      
     
Retained Earnings  1,014,727  911,185 
   
TOTAL EQUITY   1,014,727  911,185 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2011 

 
 

 Retained 
Surplus 

 

Total 

 $ $ 
   
   
 
Balance as at 1 July 2009 

 
931,451 

 
931,451 

 
Profit attributable to Members 

 
(20,266) 

 
(20,266) 

 
Balance at 30 June 2010 

 
911,185 

 
911,185 

 
Profit attributable to Members 

 
103,543 

 
103,543 

 
Balance at 30 June 2011 

 
1,014,727 

 
1,014,727 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2011 
 

 Note 2011  2010 
  $  $ 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities    
    
Receipts from customers  610,668  549,935 
Operating grants receipts  94,987  158,818 
Payments to suppliers & employees   (564,172)  (727,670)
Interest Received  23,057  15,065 
     
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating 
Activities 13 164,540  (3,852)
     
Cash Flows From Investing Activities     
     
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment   6,818  - 
Purchase of property, plant & equipment  (5,983)  (2,025)
Transfer to Investments  (10,043)  (200,000)
     
     
Net cash used in Investing Activities  (9,208)  (202,025)
     
Net increase in cash held   155,332  (205,877)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial 
year 422,801  628,678 
     
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 4 578,133  422,801 
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The financial statements cover Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc. as an individual entity.  Pony 
Club Association of Victoria Inc. is an association incorporated in Victoria under the Associations 
Incorporation Act 1981. 
 
1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of Preparation 
The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1981. 
Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result 
in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and 
conditions to which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these 
financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 
The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs, 
modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial 
assets and financial liabilities. 
The financial statements were authorised for issue on  15th September 2011, by members of the 
committee. 
 
a. Income Tax 

 
The income of the Association is exempt from income tax pursuant to Section 50-1 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997, as the Association falls within the definition of a society, association or club 
established for the encouragement of a game or sport that is not carried on for the purpose of profit or 
gain of its members and that carries on its activities principally in Australia. 
 
Accordingly, the Association does not account for income tax. 
 

b. Inventories 
 

Inventories consist of publications and badges and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable 
value. Costs are assigned on a specific identification basis and include direct costs and appropriate 
overheads, if any.  
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Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

 
i. Plant and equipment 
 
Plant and equipment are measured on a cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount 
of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is 
written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount. A formal assessment of 
recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present. 
 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item 
will flow to the association and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.  All other repairs 
and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they 
are incurred. 

ii. Depreciation 
 
Depreciation is provided for on the reducing balance method on tangible fixed assets other than 
freehold land and buildings, at rates calculated to allocate their cost, less estimated residual 
value, over their estimated useful lives commencing from the time the asset is held ready for 
use.  Freehold buildings have not been depreciated in the accounts, and this represents a 
departure from the requirements of AASB 116.   

 
The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 
Class of Fixed Asset    Depreciation Rate 
Office Furniture & Equipment          10-100% 
Storage & Transport Equipment          10-25% 

 
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each 
balance date.  An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable 
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  
These gains and losses are included in the income statement.  When revalued assets are sold, 
amounts included in the Asset Revaluation Reserve relating to that asset are transferred to 
retained earnings. 
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Employee Benefits 
 
Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by 
employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within 
one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Employee 
benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future 
cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to 
employee wage increases and the probability that the employee may not satisfy vesting requirements. 
Those cash outflows are discounted using market yields on national government bonds with terms to 
maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and Cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks and other short term 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
 
Revenue and Other Income 
 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 
 
Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised on a straight line basis over the 
financial year. 
 
Revenue from government grants is recognised in accordance with AASB 120 Accounting for 
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance. 
 
Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to 
the financial assets. 
 
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of 
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). 
 
Receivable and Payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net 
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or 
payables in the statement of financial position. 
 
Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing 
or financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating 
cash flows included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 
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Financial Instruments 
 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the 
association commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). 
Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the 
instrument is classified ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ in which case transaction costs are expensed 
to profit or loss immediately. 
Classification and subsequent measurement 
Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
rate method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a 
liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active 
market are used to determine fair vale. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 
 
Amortised cost is the amount at which a financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial 
recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any 
cumulative amortisation of the difference between the initial amount and the maturity amount calculated 
using the effective interest rate method. 
 
The association does not designate any interests in subsidiaries, associates or joint venture entities as 
being subject to the requirements of accounting standards specifically applicable to financial 
instruments. 
(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
 Financial assets are classified at ‘fair value through profit or loss’ when they are held for 

trading for the purpose of short-term profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for 
hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or to 
enable performance evaluation where a group of financial assets is managed by key 
management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk 
management or investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value (ie 
gains or losses) being recognised profit or loss. 

(ii) Loans and receivables 
 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments 

that are not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
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(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 
 Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and 

fixed or determinable payments, and it is the association’s intention to hold these investments 
to maturity. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method. 

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets 
 Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not 

capable of being classified into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or they 
are designated as such by management. They comprise investments in the equity of other 
entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable payments. 

 They are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in such fair value (ie gains or 
losses) recognised in comprehensive income (except for impairment losses and foreign 
exchange losses). When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss 
pertaining to that asset previously recognised in comprehensive income is reclassified in to 
profit and loss. 

(v) Financial liabilities 
 Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost. 
Impairment 
At the end of each reporting period, the association assesses whether there is objective evidence that a 
financial instrument has been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a 
prolonged decline in the value of the instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has 
arisen. Impairment losses are immediately recognised in profit or loss. Also any cumulative decline in 
fair value previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to the profit or loss at this 
point. 
Derecognition 
Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset 
is transferred to another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement 
in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related 
obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying value of the 
financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, 
including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 
 
Impairment of Assets 
 
At each reporting period, the association assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be 
impaired. The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of information. If such an 
indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of 
that asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, the asset’s 
carrying amount. Any excess of the assets carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately 
recognized in profit and loss. 
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the association 
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 
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Trade and Other Payables 
 
Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods 
and services received by the association during the reporting period, which remain unpaid. The balance 
is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within supplier terms. 
 
Provisions 
 
Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be 
reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the 
obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
 
Comparative Figures 
 
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to 
changes in presentation for the current financial year. 
 
Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 
 
The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial report based 
on historical knowledge and best available current information.  Estimates assume a reasonable 
expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both 
externally and within the association.  
 
2. Revenue 
 
Revenue From Operating Activities  
Sale of goods 90,014 77,659 
Operating grants 94,987 133,762 
Interest 21,073 18,451 
Membership and other revenue 487,149 510,370 
 693,223 740,242 
 
3. Profit 
 
Profit from ordinary activities has been determined after 
 
Expenses: 
Cost of sales 39,214 44,293 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 16,766 23,311 
Remuneration of Auditor 4,500 4,500 
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4. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is reconciled to items in the 
balance sheet as follows: 
 
Cash on hand 100 26,737 
Cash at bank  32,015 29,347 
Cash management account general 546,018 366,717 
 578,133 422,801 
5. Investments 
 
6 month term deposit 210,042 200,000 
 
6. Trade and Other Receivables 
 
CURRENT 
Trade Debtors 54,525 57,276 
Provision for Doubtful Debts     (359)     (989) 
 54,166 56,287 
Other Debtors   1,256   3,386 
 55,422 59,673 
7. Inventories 
 
CURRENT  
Stock on Hand 51,948 68,986 
Provision for Obsolete Stock  (171) (7,580) 
 51,777  61,406 
 
8. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
Land and Buildings 576,148 576,148 
 576,148 576,148 
 
Office Furniture & Equipment  96,957 115,797 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (34,140) (39,642) 
   62,817  76,155 
 
 
Storage & Transport Equipment  10,340 10,340 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation   (8,468)    (7,844) 
     1,872     3,328 
Total Plant and Equipment   64,689   78,651 
 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 640,837 654,799 
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Movement in Carrying Amounts 
Movement in the carrying amounts of each class of  
Property, plant and equipment between the beginning  
and the end of the current financial year 
 
 Freehold 

Land & 
Buildings 

Office 
Furniture & 
Equipment 

Storage & 
Transport 
Equipment 

 
 

Total 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2009 576,148      85,015         3,328 664,491 
Additions  -        2,025  -  2,025 
Disposals  -  -  -  - 
Depreciation Expense                 -    (10,855)        (832)  (11,717) 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2010  576,148     76,155  2,496    654,799  
Additions  -  5,983  -  5,983 
Disposals  -  (10,166)  -    (10,166) 
Depreciation Expense                 -  (9,155)            (624)    (9,779) 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2011  576,148  62,817          1,872    640,837 

 
9. Intangible Assets 
 
Software  30,579 30,579 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (19,877) (12,889) 
 10,702 17,690 
 
Movement in Carrying Amounts 
 
 Software    
Carrying amount at 30 June 2009       29,284    
Additions  30,579    
Disposals  -    
Depreciation Expense      (11,594)    
Carrying amount at 30 June 2010      17,690    
Additions  -    
Disposals  -    
Depreciation Expense        (6,988)    
Carrying amount at 30 June 2011  10,702      
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10. Trade & Other Payables 
 
CURRENT 
Sundry Creditors 15,364 6,360 
Trade Creditors  15,424 30,989 
Provision for annual leave  16,127   12,421 
Net GST Payable 35,723 28,754 
 82,638 78,524 
 
11. Income In Advance 
 
CURRENT 
Insurance 126,381 88,909 
Membership Fees 218,961 218,838 
DPI Grants 39,135   46,122 
     384,477 353,869 
 
12. Provisions 
 
Current 
Provision for Long Service Leave 37,404 29,762 
Provision for Kinglake Rebuild 18,470 36,452 
Provision for Audit   3,885   3,885 
 59,759 70,099 
 
Non-Current 
Provision for Long Service Leave 5,313 2,692 
 
13. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Profit after Income Tax  
 
Profit after income tax 103,543 (20,266) 
 
Cash flows excluded from profit attributable to operating activities  
 
Non-cash flows in profit after income tax 
Depreciation 16,766 23,311 
Doubtful Debts (630) 644 
Obsolete Stock (7,409) (7,080) 
Net Loss on Disposal Property, Plant & Equipment 3,348 - 
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13. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Profit after Income Tax  (continued) 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:  
 
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 17,038 10,534 
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade & other receivables 1,176 4,224 
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade & other payables 408 (20,705) 
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions (7,719) 16,218 
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets - 46,368 
Increase/ (Decrease) in income in advance 30,607 (57,100) 
 
Cash flows from Operating Activities 164,540 (3,852) 
 
14. Operating Lease Commitments  
 
Non-cancelable operating lease relating to a photocopier contracted for but not recognised 
in the financial statements. 
 
Payable – minimum lease payments 
 
Not later than 12 months 8,303 - 
 
Between 12 months and five years 29,752                                         -   
 
Greater than 5 years  - -  
 
15. Financial Risk Management  
 
The associations’ financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money 
market instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable. 
 
The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 
as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows: 
 Note 2011 2010 
Financial Assets                 $              $ 
Cash & cash equivalents 4 578,133 422,801 
Investments 5 210,042 200,000 
Trade & other receivables 6 55,422 59,673 

  843,597 682,474 
Financial liabilities    
Trade & other payables 10 82,637 78,524 
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15. Financial Risk Management (Continued) 
 
Financial Risk Management Policies 
The committee’ overall risk management strategy seeks to assist the association in meeting its financial 
targets, whilst minimising potential adverse effects on financial performance. Risk management policies 
are approved and reviewed by the committee on a regular basis. These include credit risk policies and 
future cash flow requirements. 
Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management 
The main risks the association is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, 
liquidity risk and credit risk. 

a. Interest rate risk 
Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at reporting 
date whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of fixed 
rate financial instruments.  
b. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the association might encounter difficulty in settling its 
debts or otherwise meeting its obligations related to financial liabilities. The association manages 
this risk through the following mechanisms: 
- preparing forward looking cash flow analysis in relation to its operational, investing and 

financing activities; 
- maintaining a reputable credit profile; 
- managing credit risk related to financial assets; 
- only investing surplus cash with major financial institutions; and  
- comparing the maturity profile of financial liabilities with the realisation profile of financial 

assets.  
 
The tables below reflect an undiscounted contractual maturity analysis for financial liabilities 
 
Cash flows realised from financial assets reflect management’s expectation as to the timing of 
realisation. Actual timing may therefore differ from that disclosed. The timing of cash flows presented in 
the table to settle financial liabilities reflects the earliest contractual settlement dates.  
 
Financial liability and financial asset maturity analysis 
Financial liabilities due for payment excluding provision for annual leave and grants received in 
advance 
 
 Within 1 Year 1 to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total contractual 

cash flow 
 2011 

$ 
2010 

$ 
2011 

$ 
2010 

$ 
2011 

$ 
2010 

$ 
2011 

$ 
2010 

$ 
Trade & other 
payables 66,510 66,103 - - - - 66,510 66,103 
Total expected 
outflows 66,510 66,103 - - - - 66,510 66,103 
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Financial assets — cash flows realisable 
 Within 1 Year Over 5 Years Total contractual 

cash flow 
1 to 5 Years 

 2011 
$ 

2010 
$ 

2010 
$ 

2011 
$ 

2011 
$ 

2010 
$ 

2011 
$ 

2010 
$ 

Cash & cash equivalents 578,133 422,801 - - - - 578,133 422,801 
Investments 210,042 200,000     210,042 200,000 
Loans & receivables 55,422 59,673 - - - - 55,422 59,673 
Total anticipated inflows 843,597 682,474 - - - - 843,597 682,474 
Net inflow/(outflow) on 
financial instruments 

 
777,087 

 
616,371 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
777,087 

 
616,371 

 
c. Credit risk 
Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance by 
counter parties of contract obligations that could lead to a financial loss to the association. 
 
Credit risk is managed through the maintenance of procedures ensuring to the extent possible, that 
customers and counter parties to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. Such monitoring is 
used in assessing receivables for impairment. 
 
Risk is also minimised through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high 
credit rating. 
 
Credit Risk Exposures 
The maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised financial assets at balance date is 
equivalent to the carrying value and classification of those financial assets (net of any provisions) 
as presented in the statement of financial position. 
 
Trade and other receivables that are neither past due or impaired are considered to be of high credit 
quality. 
 
The association has no significant concentrations of credit risk with any single counterparty or 
group of counter parties.  
 
d. Price risk 
Price risk relates to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices largely due to demand and supply factors for 
commodities. 
 
The association is not exposed to any significant price risk. 
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Net Fair Values 
Fair value estimation 
The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are presented in the following table and 
can be compared to their carrying values as presented in the statement of financial position. Fair 
values are those amounts at which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. 
 
Fair values derived may be based on information that is estimated or subject to judgment, where 
changes in assumptions may have a material impact on the amounts estimated. Areas of judgment 
and the assumptions have been detailed below. Where possible, valuation information used to 
calculate fair value is extracted from the market, with more reliable information available from 
markets that are actively traded. In this regard, fair values for listed securities are obtained from 
quoted market bid prices. Where securities are unlisted and no market quotes are available, fair 
value is obtained using discounted cash flow analysis and other valuation techniques commonly 
used by market participants. 
 
Differences between fair values and carrying values of financial instruments with fixed interest 
rates are due to the change in discount rates being applied by the market since their initial 
recognition by the association. Most of these instruments which are carried at amortised cost are to 
be held until maturity and therefore the net fair value figures calculated bear little relevance to the 
association. 
 
 2011 2010 
 Net Carrying Value Net Fair Value Net Carrying Value Net Fair Value 
Financial Assets $ $ $ $ 
Cash & cash 
equivalents 578,133 578,133 422,801 422,801 
Investments 210,042 210,042 200,000 200,000 
Trade receivables 55,422 55,422 59,673 59,673 
 843,597 843,597 682,474 682,474 
Financial Liabilities      
Trade & other 
payables 82,637 82,637 78,524 78,524 
 

The fair values disclosed in the above table have been determined based on the following 
methodologies:  
 
Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables are short-term 
instruments in nature whose carrying value is equivalent to fair value. Trade and other payables 
exclude amounts provided for relating to annual leave and which is outside the scope of AASB 139. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PONY CLUB ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC 
A.B.N.: 64 320 020 091 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2011 

         2011      2010 
             $                                    $      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
- 47 - 

16. Auditors’ Remuneration 

 
17. Related Party Transactions 
     
     Key management personnel 
Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities 
of the association, directly or indirectly, including its committee members, is considered key 
management personnel. 
 

 Short-Term 
Benefit 

Post-Employment 
Benefit 

Total 

2011    
Total compensation 81,088 7,127 88,215 
2010    
Total compensation 107,836 6,970 114,806 

 
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms. 
 
18. PCAV Fire Relief Fund 
 
The PCAV State Council established a PCAV Fire Relief Fund to assist clubs and members who have 
been impacted by the devastating effects of the bush fires in Victoria during February, 2009. 

 
The association holds all donations received in a trustee capacity for the beneficiaries of the PCAV Fire 
Relief Fund and an account has been created to keep the fund separate from the affairs of the 
association.  The association is not entitled to apply the funds other than for the benefit of clubs and 
members affected by the Victorian bushfires.  Accordingly, the PCAV Fire Relief Fund has not been 
brought to account in the financial statements. 

 
Donations received 37,141 37,121 
Interest received 68 61 
Distributions to Beneficiaries (37,069) (30,407) 
Bank Charges & Fees (140)  (77) 
Balance of Fund - 6,698 

 
All funds were distributed to beneficiaries by the end of the 2011 financial year. 

 
Remuneration of the Auditor for: 

2011 
$ 

2010 
$ 

Auditing or reviewing the financial report 4,500 4,500 
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19. Association Details 
 
The registered office and principal place of business is:  
 
73-75 Mackie Road 
Mulgrave VIC 3170 
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In the opinion of the committee, the financial report as set out on pages 3 to 21: 
 
I.  Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Pony Club Association of Victoria 

Inc.  as at 30th June 2011 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) of 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

 
2.       At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Pony Club 

Association of Victoria Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 
 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and 
on behalf of the Committee by: 
 
 

 
 
 
Dated this 16th day of September, 2011 
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 2011 
$ 

2010 
$ 

INCOME – General    
Entry Fees  41,545  16,793 
Catering  3,562  3,950 
Grants  94,987  133,762 
Insurance AUS  88,909  130,147 
Insurance – Day Attendance  13,285  12,991 
Interest  21,073  18,451 
Loss on sale of fixed assets  (3,348)  - 
Membership  324,299  283,917 
Merchandise                  2,748    567 
Other  1,704  676 
Training  14  5,214 
Sale of Shop Merchandise  90,014  77,659 
Sponsorship 
Affiliation Fees 

 6,881 
                 7,693 

 6,832 
                 2,236 

Travel & Accommodation  (1,396)  42,540 
Uniforms      1,253      4,507 
TOTAL INCOME   693,223     740,242    
   

EXPENDITURE – General    
Accounting Fees  3,232  1,554 
Advertising  748  - 
Affiliation Fees  5,787  4,959 
Audit Fees  4,500  4,500 
Bank & Government Fees  1,041  353 
Building Services  7,265  4,988 
Catering  10,504  10,942 
Computer Support  4,386  900 
Cost of Shop Merchandise  45,103  49,886 
Depreciation – Office Equipment  16,142  22,479 
Depreciation – Storage Equipment  624  832 
Donations & Gifts  309  467 
Doubtful Debts  (630)  644 
Entry Fees  382  - 
Equipment Rental                  3,208                          - 
First Aid  1,810  400 
General Expenses  1,149  (5,471) 
Hire Facilities & Equipment  17,501  6,166 
Instructors/ Judges/ Presenters Fees  21,800  31,482 
Insurance buildings, contents, office bearers  3,047  2,797 
Insurance AUS  126,673  146,464 
Legal and Lodgment fees  110  - 
Merchandise  407  2,201 
Office Amenities  1,264  1,383 
Office Supplies & minor equipment  1,341  364 
Postage  11,092  16,015 
Printing & Stationery  27,593  24,296 
Prizes & Trophies  3,762  4,207 
Provision for Obsolete Stock  (7,409)  (7,080) 
Repairs & Maintenance Building  844  400 
Repairs & Maintenance Equipment  541  2,017 
Shop Sales Stock Adjustment  1,520  11 
Telephone & Fax  3,988  4,693 
Travel & Accommodation  38,241  98,836 
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 2011 

$ 
2010 

$ 
EXPENDITURE – General (cont)   
Uniforms  436  861 
Website Fees & Costs  7,025  7,340 
Grants Expenses  7,040  43,609 
   
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURE   372,376  483,495 
   
STAFFING   
Annual Leave  3,706  15,977 
Travel Allowance                     411                  7,266 
Long Service Leave                10,263                 (6,173) 
Salaries  183,814  233,324 
Training  223  160 
Superannuation  16,406  22,457 
Workcover       2,482       4,002 
   
TOTAL STAFFING COSTS   217,305  277,013 
   
TOTAL EXPENDITURE   589,681  760,508 
   
NET SURPLUS              103,542              (20.266)  
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Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc 
73-75 Mackie Rd, Mulgrave. Vic. 3170 

Ph:  8685 8925 
Fax:  9561 6727 

Email: coaching@ponyclubvic.org.au 
www.ponyclubvic.org.au 

 

PCAV would like to thank all Zone and Club officials for their hard work and support 
throughout the year. 

We extend our gratitude to all our members and hope their next year in Pony Club 
 is marked with achievements and plenty of enjoyment. 

The Pony Club Association of Victoria gratefully acknowledges the support of: 
 

           
                       
 
 

 
 
 
 

Our Sponsor 2008-2011  

 

PCAV Inc acknowledges the support of the Victorian Government and the Department. 
The statements and opinions expressed in this publication are those of the PCAV Inc. 
The Government Department and its employees are not responsible for the items 
prepared by the PCAV Inc and do not necessarily endorse the statements and  
opinions of the Government of the day. 
 


